
PUBLIC NOTICE
Chair Appointed Members
ERIC SCHERTZING DEB NOLAN, Treasurer

Vice-Chair BRIAN MCGRAIN, Secretary
KARA HOPE REBECCA BAHAR COOK

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
3024 Turner Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2015 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Community Projects Update
a.) 1112 Prospect Street – Demolition and Future Neighborhood Park Site

2. Election of Officers – Motion
a.) Chair is County Treasurer per Section 4 of the Intergovernmental Agreement
b.) Vice Chair
c.) Secretary
d.) Treasurer

3. Resolution to approve the sale of 400 S. Fairview, Lansing, MI to Ray Jones for use as a
residential rental property

4. Resolution to approve Ingham County Land Bank’s employees be added to Ingham County’s
self-insured dental and vision plans

5. Resolution to Accept $6 million in Help for Hardest Hit funds from the Michigan Homeowner
Assistance Nonprofit Housing Corporation to be used for blight elimination in the City of
Lansing

6. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Residential Property Update-Dashboard
b. Garden Program Update – Dashboard
c. Completed and Pending Sales
d. General legal update- Counsel

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval – December 2014 and January 2015
b. Monthly Statement – November 2014

8. Chairman & Executive Director Comments

Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment



Page 1 of 3

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

December 1, 2014
Minutes

Members Present: Eric Schertzing , Comm. Bahar-Cook, Comm. Hope, Comm.
McGrain, Comm. Nolan

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Jeff Burdick, Tim Perrone

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Schertzing at 5:01 p.m. in Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the November 3, 2014 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. NOLAN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. HOPE, TO APPROVE THE
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Additions to the Agenda: The Board requested a discussion of the budget and future
direction of the Land Bank to occur in the Chairman and Executive Director Comments
section of the agenda.

Limited Public Comment: None

1. Community Projects Update
Delta Institute Deconstruction Market Barriers Report

Chairman Schertzing informed the Board that Delta Institute’s report regarding the
market barriers and opportunities for an established deconstruction program in the
greater Lansing area is due to be released in draft form in late December/early January.

2. 2015 Meeting Schedule

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. McGRAIN, TO
APPROVE THE 2015 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE WITH THE AMENDMENT OF
MOVING THE APRIL 6, 2015 MEETING TO MARCH 30, 2015.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

3. Resolution to approve the sale of the vacant lot at 404 N. Sycamore to the
adjacent property owner



Page 2 of 3

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. HOPE, TO APPROVE
THE SALE.

Comm. McGrain expressed concern with selling vacant lots on corners to adjacent
property owners, noting that this is not good planning practice, especially in dense
neighborhood areas. Executive Director Burdick stated that the lot is too small to
develop.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

4. Resolution to accept NSP 2 Program Income Round 1 grant from MSHDA for the
demolition of 12 single-family structures in Lansing’s Northtown neighborhood

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. HOPE, TO APPROVE
ACCEPTING THE NSP 2 PROGRAM INCOME ROUND 1 GRANT FROM MSHDA.

Executive Director Burdick explained this grant would allow for the demolition of 12
blighted structures in the Northtown neighborhood, with four of these structures being
deconstructed prior to demolition. He pointed out the map and list of properties in the
agenda packet as a reference for which houses would be demolished. Comm. McGrain
recommended notifying City Council Member Jody Washington of the proposed
demolitions, as this is her jurisdiction.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

5. ICLBA Public Releations – update item

Executive Director Burdick stated that the ICLBA Public Relations update was included
in the meeting packet.

6. Property Maintenance, Renovation & Development
6a. Residential and Commercial Property Update – Dashboard

Executive Director Burdick stated the dashboard was included in the meeting packet.

6b. Garden Program Update – Dashboard

Executive Director Burdick stated the dashboard was included in the meeting packet.

6c. Completed and Pending Sales

Executive Director stated that the sales reports were included in the meeting packet.

6d. General Legal Update - Counsel



Page 3 of 3

Tim Perrone stated the Land Bank has several land contract forfeiture proceedings
pending.

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
7a. Accounts Payable Approval – November, 2014

MOVED BY COMM. MCGRAIN, SUPPORTED BY COMM. NOLAN, TO APPROVE
THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR NOVEMBER, 2014. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

7b. Monthly Statement – October 31, 2014

The October 2014 monthly financial statement was received and placed on file. Comm.
Nolan noted that the financial statements do not match the budget. Executive Director
Burdick stated that he would change the format to better reflect the budget for 2015
financial statements.

8. Chairman and Executive Director Comments
8a. Budget and Strategic Plan for Land Bank.

Comm. Nolan stated that, considering that NSP funds are exhausted, the Land Bank
needs to determine how it should move forward. She requested a ½ day session in
which the Land Bank staff present to the Board a 3-5 year forecasting strategic plan for
the Land Bank. A date for this session was not determined but it was decided that it
would be best for it to occur in the first quarter of 2015.

Announcements: None

Limited Public Comment: None

The meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Jeff Burdick



Appointed Members Chair
KARA HOPE, Vice-Chair ERIC SCHERTZING
DEB NOLAN, Treasurer

BRIAN McGRAIN, Secretary Executive Director
REBECCA BAHAR-COOK JEFFREY BURDICK

www.inghamlandbank.org

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
3024 Turner Street • Lansing, Michigan 48906 • phone (517) 267-5221 • fax (517) 267-5224

PUBLIC NOTICE
2015 Meeting Schedule

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL HOLD
THE FOLLOWING REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS, IN THE PERSONNEL
CONFERENCE ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR,
LANSING. MEETING TIME IS 5:00 P.M.

February 2, 2015

March 2, 2015

March 30, 2015

May 4, 2015

June 1, 2015

July 6, 2015

August 3, 2015

October 5, 2015

November 2, 2015

December 7, 2015



January 28, 2015

To: Ingham County Land Bank Board Members

From: Jeff Burdick, Executive Director

Subject: Request to purchase 400 S. Fairview, Lansing, MI by Raynard Jones

Raynard Jones has signed a purchase agreement to buy the Land Bank-owned home located at 400 S.
Fairview in Lansing, Michigan. Mr. Jones intends to fully rehabilitate the house and then rent it to
tenants. The Land Bank’s Policies, Priorities, and Procedures state that residential land transfers shall not
be used as rental properties. It further states that any deviations from policies must be approved by the
Land Bank’s Board of Directors. In your packet, you will find a copy of the purchase agreement and the
estimated list of repairs to the house completed by Mr. Jones regarding this property.

This property was foreclosed on for property taxes in 2011 and has been in the Land Bank inventory
since January 2012. It was included in the Land Bank’s PROP program and was priced at $14,000 per an
appraisal done in 2012, but did not receive any offers. It is located directly adjacent to the E. Kalamazoo
Avenue corridor on Lansing’s east side on the southwest corner of E. Kalamazoo and S. Fairview. Because
of its highly visible location, it is imperative that the structure be well renovated and maintained.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the sale of 400 S. Fairview to Raynard Jones for
$6,000.00 with a reverter clause stating that an occupancy permit from the City of Lansing must be
received within 18 months of the closing.















INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SALE OF 400 S. FAIRVIEW, LANSING

RESOLUTION #

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq., (Athe
Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track
Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an
authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the
“Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority received title to a single-family
residence at 400 S. Fairview in Lansing, Michigan in December 2011 through the local unit
rejection process; and

WHEREAS, the interested purchaser wishes to fully rehab this house and rent it to a tenant; and

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the property shall be $6,000; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority has policies, procedures and
administrative rules regarding the disposition of residential property to be used as a rental which
require board approval;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority authorizes the transfer of the property to
Raynard Jones for the purchase amount of $6,000 with a reverter clause stating that the buyer
has 18 months upon conveyance of the property to receive an occupancy permit from the City of
Lansing for said property, or title of the property shall revert to the Ingham County Land Bank
and the buyer shall forfeit all considerations paid.

AYE:
NAY:
ABSENT:



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK JOINING
INGHAM COUNTY’S SELF-INSURED DENTAL AND VISION PLANS SO TO
PURCHASE DENTAL AND VISION INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR LAND BANK
EMPLOYEES

RESOLUTION #

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq., (“the
Act”) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast
Track Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and
responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank
Fast Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Authority does not presently offer dental and vision coverage to its
employees; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to offer dental and vision coverage to its employees in
order to remain competitive in recruiting the best employees, and to gain compliance with
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act; and

WHEREAS, the Authority would benefit from joining Ingham County’s self-insured dental
and vision plans in its effort to obtain health insurance coverage for Authority employees.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority approves the Authority offering its
employees the opportunity to purchase dental and vision insurance coverage by joining
Ingham County’s self-insured dental and vision plans.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Authority requests that the Ingham County Board
of Commissioners authorize the Authority to join Ingham County’s self-insured dental and
vision plans, in order to purchase dental and vision insurance coverage for its employees.

Aye:

Nay:

Absent:



January 28, 2015

To: Ingham County Land Bank Board Members

From: Jeff Burdick, Executive Director

Subject: Help for the Hardest Hit Blight Elimination Funding

MSHDA invited the City of Lansing and 10 other municipalities in Michigan to apply for Help for the
Hardest Hit Blight Elimination (HHBE) funds. $75 million in funding was made available for the
demolition of blighted single family structures and municipalities were encouraged to partner with Land
Banks in the application process. In early December, the Ingham County Land Bank and the City of
Lansing received word from MSHDA that $6 million in HHBE funds was awarded to Lansing.

This funding will allow for the demolition of 240 blighted structures in Lansing. The program requires a
maximum of $25,000 to be spent per property. Included in this $25,000 is abatement, demolition,
property maintenance, administration and acquisition (if necessary) costs. A map and current list of
proposed properties to be demolished is included in your packet. These properties were either
designated as needing demolition during Land Bank staff site assessments last winter/spring or are 2014
tax foreclosures that have been determined to need demolition per property inspection. The funding
allows properties to be removed from the list and replaced with other, high priority properties, if
necessary. The attached list separates the properties by district and also lists those properties that are
considered a priority for demolition based on their condition. Properties marked ‘A’ on the list are the
highest priority, while those marked ‘B’ may be replaced with other properties that the Land Bank will
acquire through the 2015 tax foreclosure process if necessary due to property condition and/or strategic
location.

The City/Land Bank will have 18 months in which to complete the 240 demolitions. The Land Bank has
entered into a Blight Partner Participation Agreement with MSHDA and the Michigan Homeowner
Assistance Nonprofit Housing Corporation and will be entering into a memorandum of understanding
with the City of Lansing, both of which are included in your packet. These agreements outline the
responsibilities of the Land Bank as it relates to the HHBE program.

Land Bank staff has developed a timeline that will break up demolitions into approximate bundles of 25
properties to be assigned to licensed demolition contractors. Both the demolition and abatement
contractors will be chosen through a competitive and open bidding process. The City of Lansing has
applied for a Cities of Service grant that, if approved, would support three AmeriCorps VISTA members
that would serve to facilitate community input into the blight elimination program.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the Land Bank to accept $6 million in HHBE funds to
demolish 240 blighted structures in Lansing.













'4
'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4

'4

'4'4

'4

'4 '4

'4

'4'4
'4

'4

'4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4'4'4

'4
'4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4'4
'4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4
'4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4

'4
'4

'4
'4
'4

'4'4 '4

'4
'4'4

'4

'4

'4'4
'4 '4'4

'4 '4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4 '4

'4'4'4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4
'4

'4

'4

'4
'4
'4

'4'4

'4
'4'4'4'4'4'4

'4

'4'4'4'4'4

'4

'4 '4'4

'4

'4
'4'4

'4

'4'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4
'4 '4'4

'4
'4 '4'4'4'4

'4'4'4'4
'4

'4 '4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4'4

'4'4'4'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4
'4

'4

'4'4

'4
'4'4

'4 '4
'4

'4
'4

'4

'4

'4'4

'4'4'4'4'4

'4'4

'4'4

'4

'4

'4
'4 '4

'4

'4

'4

'4

'4
'4

'4
'4'4

'4

'4

'4

'4 '4'4 '4

'4

'4
'4

'4

'4
'4
'4

'4
'4 '4

'4

'4

'4'4

11
00

4300

34
00

3900

39
00

2500

30
00

45
00

2300

3300

2400

2600

800

5800

3000

2400

90
0

2500

43
00

6100

42
00

1300

2100

63
00

2200

64
00

2400

2300

60
0

2400

700

15
00

39
00

40
00

3300

40
00

2200

1500

2500

2300

§̈¦496

Belaire Dr

44
00

1300

2400

5500

43
00

2300

44
00

31
00

5400

900

5700

Oa

k WoodDr

2500

6900

5700

2900

6000

6500

70
0

2700

7000

39
00

6200

500

3100

1800

50
0

41
00

150
0

62
00

6600

61
00

1000

6100

50
0

6300

20
0

1500

6600

3500

1200

40
00

39
00

2400

4500

6200

60
0

200

1800

5800

33
00

1900

1000

70
0

1900

900

5500

32
00

180
0

6200

35
00

27
00

41
00

6000

1200

11
00

39
00

3100

37
00

45
00

39
00

28
00

1700

3300

400

52
00

4900

300

13
00

200

7000

30
00

Th
om

ps
on

St

1700

5600

2400

31
00

6800

5400

13
00

100

20
00

1100

3000

3100

1100

5400

700

34
00

100

1100

5700

500

5800

6700

500

19
00

3100

13
00

5600

2400

28
00

1200

1300

100

60
0

6400

3700

300

1600

1200

34
00

19
00

1700

18
00

220
0

20
0

2200

1000

2700

1700

3800

10
00

250
0

22
00

200

1000

Grosebeck
Blvd

30
0

3100

6400

16
00

10
00

3200

33
00

2600

6900

50
0

400

1500

5200

18
00

12
00

250
0

70
0

3430

200

Dunston Dr

31
00

900

3100

4100

90
0

26
00

1100

3000

20
00

2500

5000

40
0

4900

12
00

2100

12
00

4000

30
0

43
00

1300

1600

32
00

40
0

50
0

4700

30
00

12
00

11
00

3000

20
0

3200

22
00

11
00

80
0

1800

4600

800

300

4700

1221

4817

1900

25
00

15
00

2300

3800

5900

80
0

2600

29
00

80
0

2300

3200

50
0

2200

Cl
if fo

rd 
St

4200

20
0

60
0

200

38
00

30
0

3100

2200

2800

Honey Suc kle Ln

Claib orne Ave N 
Cl

em
en

s A
ve

N 
Fo

ste
r A

ve

Dunckel Rd

S P
ine

 St

W Sheridan Rd

Edgewood Blvd

Baker St

Cl
are

 S
t

E Sheridan Rd

Penrod
Ct

So
me

rcr
oft

 D
r

W Shiawassee StW Shiawassee St

W Graham Ave

Oak St

E Thomas St

Ca
tta

ilCorner
Dr

Sanford St

Bell St

Sharon Ct

Reo Rd

Janes Way

Midwood St

Cardiff Ct

Newark Ave

Wa
inw

rig
ht 

Av
e

Luwanna Dr

Eu c l id P l

Sta
ffo

rd 
Av

e

Chelsea
St

Wa
rre

n A
ve

Colonial Plz

TinleyDr

C re s e n w o o d R d

Delaware
Dr

W Hillsdale St

S
Genesee Dr

Coventry  Close St

Cypress St

Be
dfo

rd
St

Jay
St

Ma
rla

nd
 D

r

Bohnet
Rd

Dorchester
Cir

Queens Point Ter

Ro
se

ne
ath

 Av
e

Wheaton
Ct

Se
ag

ar
St

Selfridge Blvd

Galiot Ct

La
thr

op
 St

Ho
rto

n S
t

Do
wn

er 
Av

e

Me
rril

l S
t

S Holly W
ay

Riv
ers

ide
Ct

Je
we

ll
Av

e

Ha
ve

rhi
l l

Dr

Re
my

Dr

Re
ed

 St

Benjam in Dr

Harrington Ln

We
ger Pl

Do
wn

er 
Av

e

2700

2500

2800

21
00

90
0

3300

2800

17
00

3400

2200

13
00

2100

30
0

11
00

60
0

2300

500

31
00

1800

4300

1400

400

Avon St

Ormond St

W Michigan Ave

Fenton St

Health Care Dr

Ga
rfie

ld
St

No
rw

oo
d

Rd

Ric
hm

on
d S

t

Armstrong Rd

Fairoaks Ct

Meaford St

E Rouse St

Shelt er
Ln

Harton St

E Holmes Rd

Bir
ch

St

M em
ph

is
St

Ar
len

eD
r

Lafayette Ave

Tre
ss

a D
r

W Allegan St

S D
ee

rfie
ld 

Av
e

Ambler St

Parkdale St

W Washtenaw St

Cross St

Waycross Dr

N C
ed

ar 
St

Mill  Oak Ave

W Gier St

Peggy
Pl

W Ionia St

Shady Oak Ln

Hillcrest St

Wa
ve

rly
 R

d
Wa

ve
rly

 R
d

Wa
ve

rly
 R

d
Wa

ve
rly

 R
d

Wa
ve

rly
 R

d
Wa

ve
rly

 R
d

Wa
ve

rly
 R

d

W Miller Rd

E Saginaw Hwy
W Grand River Ave

W Main St E Main St

E B
urn

t
Tre

e L
n

Sh
rev

e S
t

Bruce
Ave

Sa n ib
el

Ho
lw

Ra
ng

er
R d

Ro
os

ev
elt

 Av
e

C
irc

le

D r

C i r c l e D r

Audr eys
Way

Bla
ke

 Av
e

Audu
bon R d

5852
20 17

59 21

59 19

57 21 57 08
56 50

21 18

Almar Ln

Invera ry Dr

Pic
ard

y S
t

Brighton Dr

Ar
ling

ton Rd

Chesley
St

D evo nshireAve

Pa
rkw

ay
 D

r

S

W a d sw o rth D r

Pompto n
Cir

Ba
rre

n D r

Ru
ms

ey
 Av

e

River St
Br

ad
ley

 Av
e

Os
ba

nd
 Av

e

Ev
ere

tt
Dr

We
stm

ore
lan

d A
ve

Alam

o
Dr

Be
ec

hfi
eld

Dr

Ramada Dr

S F
os

ter
 Av

e

Ro
lfe

 R
d

S F
ran

cis
 Av

e

S H
ay

for
d A

ve

S F
air

vie
w A

ve

Rollin
g

Rid
ge

Ct

Co
op

er 
Rd

Tru
dy

L n

Nonette Dr

Mu
se

um
Dr

Kaplin St

Mi
dd

le
St

Smith Ave

N H
ay

for
d A

ve

W
e s

t
St

Enterprise 
Dr

Riv
erv

iew
Av

e

Attwood Dr

Ivanhoe Dr

Hil
lia

rd 
Rd

Ph
ea

sa
nt 

Rd

Edison Ave

Otis Ave

W Hillsdale St

Mi
ffli

n A
ve

Ga
rla

nd
S t

BeechwoodAve

De
lev

an
 Av

e

3200

4500

800

33
00

14
00

5900

32
00

300

3100

10
00

300

90
0

200

700

80
0

34
00

90
0

2400

61
00

14
00

22
00

80
0

100

15
00

20
00

35
00

1500

13
00

19
00

2900

100

35
00

1000

26
00

200

21
00

3920 3916

4000

23
00

3300

80
0

Pr
inc

eto
n A

ve

Ch
ick

ory
Ln

E Hazel St

Southlawn Ave

Darien Dr

Michelle
Cir

Brad St

Simken Dr

Tolland Ave

E Genesee St

Ad
a S

t

Sams Way

Alf
red

 Av
e

Raynell
St

Dr
ye

r F
arm

Rd

Ril ey St

A
lde

n

D r

Lochmoor Dr

1900

32
00

30
0

230
0

3400

6500

2100

4500

1200

15
00

20
0

3500

2800

1100

80
0

3000

1300

2700

30
0

21
00

6100

200

5500

6800

22
00

600

3300

5100

21
00

5800

80
0

1400

23
00

44
00

70
0

42
00

2800

400

19
00

34
00

40
0

400

16
00

19
00

360
0

1000

23
00

1400

6000

700

38
00

600

2600

220
0

18
00

900

2200

Academy Ln (PVT.)

2900

40
0

900

1400

2000

2400

800

80
0

1500

31
00

50
0

80
0

5600

16
00

15
00

32
00

16
00

5300

30
0

32
00

800

2600

6400

1300

400

33
00

300

1200

5400

200

20
00

6500

33
00

20
00

150
0

300

100

Barlyn Ln (PVT.)

3624

22
15

28
00

600

50
0

240
0

34
00

2200

50
0

21
00

14
00

15
00

2800

18
00

1300

200

10
00

32
00

40
0

1600

1500

60
0

2520

5000

27
00

600600

16
0015

00

5100

800

10
0

21
00

900

200

11
00

5100

2600

5800

24
00

13
00

11
00

700

34
01

30
0

14
00

2700

500

600

2800

1000

1500

36
00

900

80
0

22
00

10
00

2300

1200

4600

37
00

22
00

N 
Eif

er
t R

d

N 
Wa

ve
rly

 R
d

Eato
n R

apids R
d

N 
Wa

sh
ing

to
n A

ve

N 
Wa

lnu
t S

t

N 
Ca

pit
ol 

Av
e

E Ottawa
St

1400

300

400

5200

Dingle Ln (PVT.)
Reading Ln (PVT.)

3017

2909

1100

100
0

200

400

20
0

500

30
0

2700

200

400

500

500

300

800

1000

1100

6100

100

90
0

300

800

19
00

1000

300

33
00

3000

400

1400

60
0

700

900

1700

200

E

dding
ton

Rd

200

19
00

3700

700

4800

17
00

17
00

200

41
00

800

300

26
00

500

1300

50
0

5800

400

5900

Edgewood Blvd

30
0

1200

1000

500

200

1400

5100

60
00

38
00

6200

30
0

5200

600

6000

90
0

400

6200

200

20
00

5200

10
00

1600

21
00

400

34
00

10
0

1800

3500

18
00

34
00

200

4226

270
1

800

200

1400

70
0

24
00

70
0

800

500

700

5300

80
0

11
00

70
0

170
0

28
00

17
00

100

6000

2800

60
0

2705

30
0

21
00

3200

10
0

3600

2700

1700

31
00

5100

70
0

30
00

2700

700

60
0

1800

200

50
0

1500

10
0

5500

25
00

42
00

50
0

3600

2800

1200

12
00

800

11
00

18
00

4800

90
0

3700

900

1500

24
00

19
00

43
00

32
00

4600

2715

16
00

1800

5200

600

3100

20
0

1400

45
00

11
00

15
00

28
00

18
00

40
0

38
00

27
00

300

25
00

2400

16
00

S H
olm

es
 S

t

2740
3101

Fi ve Oaks Dr

Ma
no

r D
r

Gr
an

de
ll

Av
e

Kin
gd

on
Av

e

Hil
lia

rd 
Rd

Ma rit ime

Dr

Carey St

O a k m o n t

D
r

Riv
er Pointe Dr

La
uri

e L
n

Londal

C
ir

Sims Ct

J a s o n
C t

2201

1825

Pamel a
Pl

E
Th

om
a s

L
P k

wy

E Willard Ave

Schoolcraft St

L a rn e d S t

Mo
rga

n L
n

Ne
wt

on
 St

No
rbu

rn 
Wa

y

Gr
an

ge
r D

r

Berkeley Dr

Lee
Blvd

Fireside Dr

W Willow St

E Ionia St

Fid
eli

ty 
Rd

Wo odgate
Dr

S Rundle Ave

Ca
rey

 St

E Frederick Ave

Shoppers
Alley St

Hein
Ave

Hylewood Ave

Keeney
Ct

Lyman Dr

Sheffield Blvd

Marguerite St

Congress StCle
o S

t

Pennway Dr

Ba
rtle

tt S
t

GlenedenDr

Woodruff Ave

300

29
00

3200

1300

3300

400

100

6300

2600

32
00

40
0

19
00

19
00

20
00

100
0

31
00

40
0

21
00

60
0

5200

12
00

1600

39
00

70
0

10
0

10
00

3100

21
00

3200

12
00

40
00

25
0010

00

33
00

4600

3300

90
0

2500

21
00

1100

1800

10
0

23
00

3600

3000

5800

4800

3700

1300
15

00

1000

20
0

1700

1300

4600

3000

3200

B e
ec

hS
t

3630

33
00

5300

1600

20
0

5100

90
0

6200

10
0

6300

6100

21
00

20
0

10
00

800

4000

500

5500

230
0

1819

20
0

3800

3300

3300

5300

N
Pin

eS
t

3400

5400

30
0

4100

20
0

3500

30
00

700

4600

60
0

17
00

11
00

100

350
0

36021428

5500

10
0

11
00

80
0

30
0

60
0

2300

20
0

5700

10
0

20
0

400
40

0
400

51
00

5400

30
0

70
0

40
0

5500

Warwick Dr

50
0

2500

500

60
0

50
0

5900

600

20
0

80
0

60
0

1300

13
00

32
00

80
0

5000

100

40
0

40
0

40
0

1100

50
0

10030
0

50
0

18
00

3100

19
00

30
0

500

700

800

2600

1800

80
0

30
0

1800

13
00

10
0

50
0

200

300

30
0

34
00

40
0

1400

1300

28
00

2900

33
00

40
0

500

10
00

3500

2900

100

60
0

50
0

19
00

50
0

2800

17
00

13
00

20
0

1231

900

300

800

60
0

20
00

30
00

1900

31
00

20
00

12
00

300

3300

90
0

2700

1200 30
00

2900

18
00

3100

3400

2200

15
00

32
00

19
00

26
00

1400

70
0

3300

22
00

27
00

40
0

38
00

35
00

2900

43
00

5600

28
00

3500

3500

4506

80
0

60
0

13
00

31
00

16
00

31
00

10
00

3400

700

38
00

600

40
0

16
00

33
00

2400

10
0

5700

30
00

800800

5800

11
00

Pen dl eton Dr

N Genesee St

1700

40
0

100

600

700

90
0

230
0

2900

18
00

100

2700

5600

15
00

4500

700

4507

4940
4950

30
00

90
0

5000

700

Hug hes
Rd

100

10
00

24
00

13
00

300

23
00

28
00100

4700

33
00

5200

100

300

36
00

49284924

400

600

3400

36
00

70
0

24
00

22
00

1000
1100

29
00

400

1200

500

2100

27
00

90
0

2500

4900

5000

44
00

500

17
00600

1700

1900

29
00

600

10
00

36
00

2300

3900

32
00

90
0

2000

200
0

17
00

3800

13
00

2000

33
00

4500

40
0

90
0

17
00

1600

600

23
00

1900

17
00

38
00

25
00

3000

900

29
00

37
00

36
00

6100

3400

4144

35
00

19
00

19
00

1600

35
00

2900

20
0

30
00

32
00

800

26
00

40
0

40
0

25
00

22
00

30
0

14
00

700

21
00

4900

17
00

1600

20
00

20
00

5900

3200

60
0

700

27
00

2300

4100

10
00

4000

4200

29
00

1000

3500

24
00

3500

37
00

3400

14
00

70
0

2500

34
00

1500

14
00

20
00

4300

2700

40
0

70
0

12
00

23
00

2100

24
00

3700

4300

600

19
00

4200

900

36
00

30
0

45
00

2700

22
00

26
00

80
0

200

27
00

35
00

16
00

20
0021

00

2600

3100

1900

1500

400

3000

1200

3501

3305

3300

28
00

16
00

110
0

4100

20
00

50
0

3500

600

60
0

600

39
00

3400

1600

4400

3100

28
00

31
00

23
00

3300

3301

5725

31
00

30
00

16
00

15
00

40
0

60
0

40
00

22
00

3000

4700

3500

15
00

29
00 5100

24
00

3745

5516

5313

37
00

24
00

6800

14
00

3000

5400

5900

400

260
0

4800

38
00

1400

33
00

90
0

800

18
00

17
00

3400

34
00

23
00

37
00

38
00

11
00

6600

5700

1900

400

37
00

10
00

36
00

100

4200

14
00

1200

3500

3600

1300

2600

22
00

2200

28
00

16
00

30
00

30
00

1300

100

4700

2400

6000

36
00

1100

30
00

900

500

20
0

14
00

400

1100

100

2900

70
0

10
0

2500

22
00

800800

1700

41
00

1200

70
0

1900

13
00

14
00

22
0028

00

10
0

40
0

600

29
00

21
00

3600

S
Pe

nn
sy

lva
nia

Av
e

5000

28
00

3300

3200

3700

70
0 3400

46
00

4400

40
0

17
0027

00

70
0

2900

4200

4600

90
0

2100

5254

203
1

5603

50
00

2400

3200

24
00

14
00

1900

12
00

2500

14
00

1200

4000

1700

430030
0

13
00

700

34
00

2000

90
0

5600

18
00

10
00

29
00

18
00

2200 2200

50
0

300

26
00

90
0

1900

35
00

3700

11
00

1700

Lo
w c

rof
t

Av
e

3600

14
00

37
00

5500

3000

1100

2200

3500

7000

36
00

4400

12
00

38
00

2400

27
00

60
0

4800

2700

30
00

15
00

25
00

4500

11
00

500

3800
3700 3700

25
00

700

4700

4000

2000

45
00

3600

70
0

1500

26
00

2000

25
00

2700

25
00

26
00

24
00

3500

37
00

4900

19
00

2400

1900

2300

3100

12
00

2000

20
0

2100

2700

31
002600

3900

2200

23
00

2600

1000

1400

3600

63216301

70
0

50
0

3600

Ar b
or

Forest Dr

2000

20
0

2500

2800

12
00

30
0

13
00

800

23
00

31
00

35
00

4900

2000

34
00

40
0

2100

17
00

2300

1900

14
00

4800

30
0

70
0

17
00

10
0

27
00

700

14
00

47
00

19
00

20
00

4500

15
00

3400

24
00

700

2200

25
00

18
00

4200

36
00

3900

27
00

11
00

17
00

32
00

46
00

1300
14

00

2500

2700

2500

22
00

16
00

26
00

240
0

20
00

15
00

1100

25
00

2500

16
00

18
00

43
00

2600

90
0

30
0

23
00

12
00

1900

49
00

10
00

31
00

Kelsey Ave

31
00

4900

600

15
00

18
00

5600

6312

1015

140
0

1100

3000

44
00

10
0

6700

4600

2800
2900

12
00

17
00

20
00

1700

90
0

15
00

20
0

14
00

2500

4200

42
00

60
0

16
00

1800

48
00

27
00

5000

800 60
0

18
00

1800

200

2600

2900

17
00

43
00

6000

2600

17
00

2400

2700

2000

30
0

1600

2700

90
0

18
00

1500

10
00

2400

30
0

2100

30
00

33
00

1400

3700

6300

24
00

4100

3900

19
00

29
00

20
00

19
00

25
00

2200

18
00

12
00

16
00

500

1200

600

44
00

3200

26
00

2100

27
00

23
00

1800

10
00

3200

29
00

12
00

32
00

26
00

190
0

1400

70
0

16
00

80
0

5600

20
0

17
00

1400

25
00

16
00

13
00

900

2600

3400

13
00

2000

2600

La
thr

op
 St

3500

1100

1500

5700

3900

2800

900

4400

90
0

3100

St
irli

ng
Av

e

Os
ba

nd
Av

e

700

10
0

3200

35
00

3600

10
0

32
00

900

2700

11
00

4100

30
0

900

28
00

20
0

2300

3200

4900

29
00

3800

2900

1000

1700

39
00

3400

4000

33
00

4000

2000

3000

10
00

2200

3900

2000

6900

4800

37
00

1600

38
00

46
00

4800

26
00

27
00

1400

90
0

17
00

3000

26
00

2200

6100

4100

2600

3300

5700

41
00

1700

50
0

2100

45
00

1200

300

3200

13
00

34
00

2300

2300

32
00

210
0

5900

1800

4400

3800

2700

2400

1900

11
00

Te
el

Av
e

20
0

2800

4300

4400

900

33
00

29
00

2200

14
00

2100

2800

26
00

4700

4400

20
0

15
00

14
00

60
0

1000

31
00

80
0

2000

46
00

2300

2300

5300

1700

3800

4500

1300

50
0

1800

300

60
0

24
00

12
00

2400

1500

14
00

3000

2300

80
0

900

130
0

13
00

43
00

1600

11
00

2500

700

2400

31
00

1100

50
0

1700

21
00

6700

700

N orm an St

50
0

5900

4700

3300

2100

3400

5300

6000

2100

5800

11
00

5600

12
00

2400

1500

6400

1500

100

11
00

11
00

500

2700

16
00

270
0

2700

1027

5325

41
00

43
00

15
00

16
00

12
00

2900

1600

40
0

6500

1300

44
00

5300

110
0

30
0

40
0

4300

20
0

2800

11
00

23
00

1900

10
00

N 
Gr

an
d A

ve

Ple
as

an
t G

ro
ve

 R
d

Bishop Hwy

Jo
sh

ua
St

420

E Mount Hope Rd

S H
arr

iso
n R

dLan
sin

g R
d

Ka

lamazoo

PlzS R
os

em
ary

 S
t

W Cavanaugh Rd

S G
ran

d A
ve

Lansing Rd

E Holmes Rd

6321

Dell RdDell Rd

Mary Ave

W Saginaw StW Saginaw St N
Ce

da
r

St

S L
arc

h S
t

Dunckel Rd

N 
Hi

gh
 St

N 
Pin

e S
t

N 
Pe

nn
sy

lva
nia

 Av
e

Willoughby Rd

E Shiawassee St

N 
Ea

st 
St

Gr
ov

en
bu

rg
 R

d

Moores River Dr

N 
Wa

ve
rly

 R
d

N 
Wa

ve
rly

 R
d

Co
llin

s R
d

Co
llin

s R
d

Wyckham
Dr

Willoughby RdWilloughby Rd

E Miller Rd

Wo
od

 S
t

Wo
od

 S
t

E Mount Hope Ave

E Michigan Ave

Lake Lansing Rd

Lake Lansing Rd

W Saint Joseph StW Saint Joseph St

S Cedar St

E Hazel St

Ma
rs

ha
ll S

t

Forest RdForest Rd

E Mount Hope Ave

E Michigan Ave
W Allegan St

S C
ed

ar
 St

W Michigan AveW Michigan AveW Michigan Ave

E Jolly Rd

S Cedar St

918

N Grand River Ave

N Grand River Ave

N Grand River Ave

N 
La

rc
h S

t
N 

La
rc

h S
t

W Jolly RdW Jolly RdW Jolly Rd

Turner St

Turner St

E Saginaw St
S 

Wash
ing

ton
 Av

e

E Main St

S M
ar

tin
 Lu

th
er 

Ki
ng

 Jr
 B

lvd

N Michigan Rd

Michigan Ave

E Saint Joe Hwy

W Mount Hope AveW Mount Hope Ave

Au
rel

ius
 R

d
Au

rel
ius

 R
d

Au
rel

ius
 R

d
Au

rel
ius

 R
d

Au
rel

ius
 R

d
Au

rel
ius

 R
d

W Ottawa St

Ple
as

an
t G

ro
ve

 R
d

Ple
as

an
t G

ro
ve

 R
d

W Holmes Rd

E Cavanaugh Rd

E Mount Hope Hwy

W Lake Lansing
Rd

Co
oli

dg
eR

d
Co

oli
dg

e R
d

N 
Ha

rri
so

n R
d

N 
Ha

rri
so

n R
d

D ellridgeDr

E Kalamazoo St

Trowbridge Rd

W Willow StW Willow St

S 
Cl

ip
pe

rt 
St

N 
Fa

irv
iew

 A
ve

All
en

 St

H u n te r

B lv d

Pim
eT

ree
Rd

S F
ran

cis
 Av

e

6430

309

6025

101

5446

333

4601

S
Je

nis
on

Av
e

E Greenlawn Ave

137

314

Delta
River

Dr N 
Ma

rti
n L

ut
he

r K
ing

 Jr
 B

lvd

S
Pe

nn
sy

lv a
nia

Av
e

23
0

20
8

3515

3201

S Marti
n Luth

er K
ing

 Jr 
Blvd

N C
ed

ar 
St

Moores
 Rive

r D
r

Au
rel

ius
 R

d

S 
Ho

wa
rd

 S
t

N
Ma

rti
n

Lu
th

er
Ki

ng
J r

Bl
vd

S 
Ho

me
r S

t

S W
as

hin
gt

on
 R

d

S Wa
sh

ing
ton

Rd

C
h ad

bu
r n

e
D

r

H oughton

H ollow

Dr

Hu
m m

ing
b ir

d Ln

Te
chn

ology Blvd

Champion
Way

Ph
eas

ent Run

Me
es

e D
r

B oy
nto

n
Dr

Boynton Dr Kin
gs

wo
od

 D
r

Ga
y

Ln

Gay
Ln

Sh
ep

ard
 St

W i nd e m e reD r

Sea w a y Dr

Re
nk

er 
Rd

Patient Care
Dr

Pine Tree Ln

Jarco
Dr

Mi
dd

leva
le Rd

Ke
ith

 D
r

Bittersw eet Ln

CantonD r

Willow Hwy

MorningsideDr

CumberlandR d

H o l la n d
Av

e

Ch
alf

on
te 

Av
e

Grand
River

Access

Fe
ath

ers
t on

e
Dr

N
J o

se
ph

a
Dr

Arl
ing

ton

Rd

N C
ed

ar 
St

P icktonDr

Cla
rk 

St

W
ind

break
Ln

Da
kin

 St

3406

O l d

M
i l l Ln

Appaloosa
Way

W

Broadmoor

Dr

Ka
yn

o rt
h

Rd

Rivershell Ln

Fr
an

k
St

A lli ance
Dr

Va
len

cia
 Bl

vd

Br
ett

on
 R

d

Applegrove Ln

Hig
hla

nd
 Av

e

Pip
er 

Av
e

N
Cl

ipp
ert

St

Kim
be

rly
 D

r

Du
nb

ar
Dr

Briarwood Dr

S J
en

iso
n A

ve

Hydra
Dr

N C
ap

ito
l A

ve

Wo
od

ha
ve

n 
Dr

Ott
o 

St

Weston 
St

E B ro
adm

oor
Dr

McPhe
rso

n
Av

e

Du
n c

ke
lR

d

C lydesdale
Rd

F a
yS

t

Tra
nte

r S
t

Du
ran

t S
t

Ex
ecu

tive
Dr

Andrus
Ave

Wi
ldw

oo
d

Av
e

Ha
ze

 S
t

Dil
lin

gh
am

 
Av

e

2914

701

Annap o lis

Dr
Annapolis

Dr

Ridgefield Rd

Do
no

ra 
St

ChisholmCt

W
edgewood

Dr

Ar
ca

dia
 D

r

Alg
er 

St

St

BentonBlvd

We
stm

on
t A

ve

Sc
hu

ltz
 St

Spri n
gd

a le
Dr

MayappleLn

Ct

Wellington Rd

1417

N
Ma

gn
oli

a
Av

eVe
rm

on
t 

Av
e

Whittier

D r

Cumberland Rd

Daisy Ln

Re
nfr

ew
 

Wa
y

Pa
rke

r S
t

Bu
rch

fie
ld 

Av
e

We
stb

ury
 R

d

S

Cambridge Rd Pa
rk 

Av
e

Holly Way

KendalwoodDr

Horstmeyer Rd

Pa
tte

ng
ill A

ve

Lincoln Ave

Co
oli

dg
e S

t

DanburyCrossroad St

We
xfo

rd 
Rd

Sober St

Violet Ct

Po
lly 

Av
e

Du
ve

rna
y

Dr

Southland St

Lenore Ave

Be
ac

on
Hi

llD
r

S W
aln

ut 
St

Ch
es

ley
 S

t

Kendon Dr

McKim
Ave

David St

Vernon Ave

Yo
un

g A
ve

Lawler
Ct

Darby 
Dr

PacificPkwy

Crest St

Risley Dr

N H
igh

 St

E Greenlawn Ave

Banghart St Ch
am

be
rla

in

Dr

Wave
rly

Hill
s

Rd

Ch
urc

hil
lA

ve

Ba
lze

r 
St

Pa
tte

ng
ill A

ve

§̈¦496

£¤127

£¤127

§̈¦96

Alp
ha

 St
Alp

ha
 St

W a yburnR d

H e lm
a n

B
lvd

Be
al 

Av
e

3024

3221

P in to C ir

Em
er

so
n

St

Ox
ford

Rd Moores
River

Dr

Marigold Ave

Hic
ks

Dr

Ch
ris

top
he

r S
t

S W
aln

ut 
St

Pr
ey

de
 B

lvd

Grand Woods Dr

St

Sh
eff

er 
Av

e

W
Th

om
as

LP
k w

y

Wabash R d

Ma
ss

ac
hu

se
tts

 Av
e

S unnyside
Ave

Su
nn

ys
ide

 Av
e

Ch
ris

tia
ns

en
 R

d

Pr
inc

eto
n A

ve

Ku
erb

itz
 D

r

Ros siter
P l

Wa
lke

r R
d

No
rw

ich
 R

d

W
isc

on
sin

 A
ve

Vassar Dr

Al
ph

aS
t

Str
atf

ord
 Av

e

Ca
lvin

 D
r

Village Dr

Av
eri

ll D
r

Or
ch

ard
 

Ct

St ill wel l
Av e

Sti
llw

ell
 Av

e

And rea Dr

Co
u ls

on
Ct

Co
uls

on
 C

t

Va
lle

y H
o D

r

Ga
tsb

y
Ct

Jo
sh

ua
 

St
Lin

va
l

St

Lin
va

l S
t

London 
Dr

Ha
mp

de
n D

r

By
rne

s R
d

Ta
ylo

r S
t

Cowley Ave

R in gneck Ln

Me
ad

ow
lan

e
Dr

Wi
ldw

oo
d A

ve

Alp
ha

 
St

Wi
nc

he
ste

r D
r

Ric
hm

on
d

St

Ea
rl L

n

Lindbergh Dr

3310

Fa
irfa

x
Rd

Ke
n s

i ng
ton

Rd

W Kalamazoo
St

C h
es

ter
Rd

A m
her

st
D r

Evere tt Ln

Peppertree Ln

Cli
fto

n A
ve

De
llri

dg
e

Dr

John St

Westchester

Rd

Au
tum

n L
n

Fitting Ave

E

lvi n Ct

Ve
lte

ma
 D

r

T u
lip

Av
e

Te
cu

ms
eh

Av
e

Ke elson

Gle
nro

se
 Av

e

Tiffany

Ln

Tif
fan

y L
n

Mc
Co

urt
St

Sti
rlin

g A
ve

B
i c k e

t t
Bl v d

Bi
ck

et
t

Bl
vd

Eve
rett

Dr

Ca
tal

pa
 D

r

W in te rc r e s t S t

East
law

n
Dr

Northampton Way

Park
Ln

Rh
ea

mo
un

t A
ve

Fai
rway

Ln

MarfittRd

Ma
rfit

t R
d

Ro
be

rts
on

 Av
e

More no Dr

Pl a
t t

St

Platt St

Bedford
S t

So
uth

ga
te 

Av
e

Ke n si n g t o n C ir

Re
nig

er 
Ct

Kip
lin

g 
Blv

d

Pa
lm

er 
St

Te
nn

y 
St

Montice
llo

Dr

Pr
es

co
tt D

r

Main
St

Rd

An
so

n S
t

T h om
as

L
P

k w y

W Lenawee St

Br
od

yR
dW

Sta
nle

y S
t

Lockew oode
Ct

Rockin gham
Dr

Crescent Rd

Crescent Rd

Bayv iew
Dr

Holiday Dr

S h
aff

er
Ct

BelaireAve

Bo
nny

view Dr

Pin
e T

ree
 R

d

De
llri

dg
eD

r

Le
slie

 S
t

W Lenawee St

N H
om

er 
St

Lan
sing

 Rd

Ceda r Par k

Long
M ea dow

Rd

Apple Tree Ln Wolf Ct

Potter Park Exit

Lit
tle

Hic
ko

ry
Dr

Amwood Dr

Potter Park Entrance

Shady Hill Dr

W
es t

Rd
West Rd

H u n te r s R id g e D r

W
Libbie Dr

Lake Side Dr

E 
Lib

bie
 D

r

E Mount
Hope Hwy

R ed
Leaf

Ln

Blackberry Ln

Old
 Er

in 
Wa

y

Bates St

Co
rra

l P
ath

Br
on

co
 W

ay

G r
e e

nv
iew

A v
e

W Josepha Dr

Ju
lia

n A
ve

Ha
rrie

t A
ve

Wi
ns

fre
d A

ve

Tin
da

lay
a D

r

Fra
nd

or 
Av

e

Locust Ln

Gu
nn

 
Rd

Showtime Dr

Da
ft S

t

San Gabriel Dr

Ca
lso

n D
r

Park St

Ba
rke

r S
t

Ma
rcia

D r

Br yan
t

Dr

Winterset Dr

Ridgemoo r

Dr

Cr
oc

us
Av

e

Pin
ec

res
t D

r

Pembroke
Rd

Legacy Pkwy

Edgemont Blvd

Standard Dr

Edgewood Cir

Be l leChase

Way

Foal St

Mary  Lou Ter

Ca
mp St

Mechanic
St

Elv
in 

Ct

Parkview
Ave

Pr
ea

kn
es

s
Wa

y

Be
ryl

 St

Roth Dr

Se
lm

a S
t

Lincoln
Ave

Ding to n R d

Pe
re 

Ma
rqu

ett
e D

r

Ways ide Te
r

Bayberry
Ln

N V
ern

on
Av

e

Supe
rior
St

Kn
oll

wo
od

 Av
e

So
ve

rei
gn

 D
r

Park
Meadows Dr

Long Blvd

Mayfair Dr

Marys
Way

Durw
ell Dr

E BarnesAve

KirkwoodRd

GardenSt

All
en

 St

Po
nti

ac
St

Melvin Ct

E Harris St

C a
se

St

Lo
ret

ta 
St

Mint Rd

Cameo
St

William St

S Verl i
nde

n
Av

e

G rot on
Way

La
nie

r
Dr

Ro
bin

s R
d

Pierpont
Dr

Be
ns

ch
 S

t

Pacific Ave

La
thr

op
 St

Lourdes
Ct

Furney
St

Edison Ave

Bow ker Dr

Amel ia Ln

York
Rd

D a r li n g to n A ve

Commerce
St

Mc
Cu

llo
ug

h S
t

E P
ark Te
r

Pr
ud

de
nS

t

Ash St

Erie St

Mark
Ave

Sylvan Rd

S S h or e
D r

Ed
ge

wo
od

 C
tHagan

St
Su

m
me

rvi
lle

 A
ve

Cla
rk 

Rd

He
ath

er
Ln

Fuller St

S Dexter Dr

La
mo

ne
 D

r

Tho
rna

pp
le

Ln

Oakle afDr

Glendale Ave

Le
itra

m
St

Ridgewood Ave

Samantha St

E Kilborn St

Courtland Dr

S G
ran

d A
ve

MarMoor

Dr

N C
he

stn
ut 

St

Lamont St

Hu
ron St

Ho
we St

Gr
ee

n
StBlu ff St

De
l ra

y

Dr

Pearl St

AbbeyR d

Ru
liso

n
St

Brody Rd

S

Sheridan St

Fred St

Barnard St

Motor Ave

Orchard St

Blair St

Valencia Blvd

Darron Rd

Cla
rk 

St

Ma
rio

n
Av

e

Mary
Ave

Gladys Dr

Ge
org

ia 
Av

e

Julia St

Robert St

Park Pl

UptonRd

Ma
rsc

ot 
Dr

Bin
gh

am
 St

Emily Ave

Lincoln Ave

Ro
se

da
le 

Rd

S 8
th 

St

Nancy St

Elizabeth Rd

Woodcreek Ln

So
mm

ers
et 

Rd

Fle
tch

er 
St

Diehm Rd

Bo
ga

rt S
t

Riv
er 

St

Valdez
Dr

Halya rd

Nip
p

Av
e

To
wn

se
nd

 St

Jerome St

Canyon

Trl

Hillcrest St

Linden
Grove

Ave

W Lenawee St

Adams St

Cu
ste

r A
ve

W Maple St

Dennis St

Addison Rd

Ma
x

Av
e

Eureka St

Ra
y S

t

Biltmore Blvd

E Hillsdale St

W Washtenaw St

Do
rra

nc
e

Pl

W Grand River Ave

N 8
th 

St

Mark Twain Dr

Phoenix
Dr

W JacksonSt

N 
Ho

sm
er 

St

W Madison St

Thackin Dr

Gingersnap Ln

Knotwoo d
Dr

Just A Mere Ave

Beaver St

Be
al 

Av
e

S M
ag

no
lia

 Av
e

Me
ad

ow
vie

w 
Ln

Bates St

Ma
hlo

n 
St

E North St

S F
os

ter
 Av

e

Snowglen Ln

Spokane Ave

Co
lem

an
 Av

e

Liberty St

Da
vis

 
Av

e

Le
rne

r W
ay

Pe
rry

Ro
bin

so
n

Cir

Da
vid

so
n D

r

Mall Ct

Br
yn

for
d A

ve

N F
air

vie
w 

Av
e

St
oc

km
an

Ct

W Barnes Ave

Cartago Dr

Viola Dr

N M
ag

no
lia

 Av
e

Da
vis Av
e

Ha
rv e

st
Ln

William St

Lafa yett e
C ir

N F
ran

cis
 Av

e

Independence Ln

Penrose Dr

Fe
lt S

t

La
wd

or 
Rd

N C
ath

eri
ne

 S
t

Ayrshi re
Dr

S W
as

hin
gto

n S
q

Swanee Dr

La
ho

ma
 S

t

W Randolph St

Clearvi ew
Ave

N B
utl

er 
Blv

d

Gil
be

rt R
d

Vine St

Mi
dv

ale
 Av

e

Timber Dr

Vans Ct

EnglishOak Dr

Sh
etl

an
d R

d

Me
lody Ln

Br
iga

nti
ne

Cly
de

 St

TanagerLn

Le
lan

d 
Pl

H e
r b

er t
S t

Elmshaven 
Dr

Ge

ert

Ct

Hun t ington Rd

Re
ge

nt 
St

F o x H ills D r

N W
aln

ut 
St

Ru
th 

Av
e

Kings Point Ter

Gle
nw

oo
d

Av
e

Brody
Service Dr

Ashbrook Dr

Caleta Dr

Flo
yd

 S
t

N
Sy

ca
m o

re
St

Cu
rry

 Ln

S C
he

stn
ut 

St

All
en

 St

W Hodge Ave

E 
Ra

dc
lif f

Ct

Scott
Dr

Webster St

Se
ym

ou
r A

ve

S 
Ea

st 
St

S B
utl

er 
Blv

d

Ashl ey
Dr

Ell
en

 Av
e

To
wn

se
nd

 St

Hampshire
Rd

Ba
lla

rd 
St

Ku
rt D

r

Ba
ile

y S
t

Ga
rde

nia
 Av

e
Ja

me
s

St

Sto
ne

r R
d

W Fairfield
Ave

Cla
yto

n S
t

Larned St

Fa
rra

nd
 St

Little
St

Eaton Ct

Ra
yb

orn
Dr

Sc
ha

fer
 R

d

Yu
nk

er 
St

Bel Air Ln

Oakclif f L n N
W

as
hin

gto
nA

ve

Cle
ve

lan
d S

t

Bo
ltw

oo
d

Ln

Alpine Dr

W Berry Ave

Ne
wp

ort
D r

Ad
a S

t

Jo
hn

so
n A

ve

Phyllis Rd

Hamelon St

Sp
an

ish
 O

ak
 D

r

Ea
stf

iel
d R

d

Ho
lte

n S
t

N G
rac

e S
t

Brisbane Dr

Sy
lve

ste
r

Av
e

MelAve

Hepfer Rd

Otis Ave

Bol le y
Dr

Colt Run

E Hazel St

S G
rac

e S
t

W Kalamazoo St

Victoria Dr

Harton St

Blanche Ave

Maybel Rd

Drury
Ln

Hunter
Blvd

Tou
rain

e
Ave

S taten
A v

e

Wi
ns

ton
 Av

e

Bo
n

Air
Rd

Climax St

Fisher Dr

Rex St

Sh
ep

ard
 St

Wa
inw

rig
ht 

Av
e

Lasalle Gdns

Ric
hw

oo
d S

t

Hillgate

Wa y

Russell St

Dier St

Covington Ct

Ho
llyw

oo
d 

St

Gil
cre

st 
Av

e
Irvington Ave

Wi
se

 R
d

Wi
se

 R
d

Hoover Ave

Br
am

ble
 D

r

Loa St

S 
Ca

pit
ol 

Av
e

Ara
bia

n
Cir

Hartford Rd

He
ss

 Av
e

Solomon Dr

Woodingham Dr

Jo
ne

s S
t

Donson Dr

R

ice Ct

Beulah St

Re
o C

t

W Howe Ave

E Potter Ave

Pe
pp

er
Hi l

l D
r

Astor Ave

Snowglen Ln

Edison
Ave

Re
ge

nt 
St

Belg ian
Dr

We
ste

rn 
Av

e

Irene St

W Ionia StW Ionia St

Stonewood Dr

Busin ess

Center
Dr

Vine St

Redner St

Westview Ave
Stiefel Ave

H ea ld
P l

Woodlawn AvePackard Rd

E Paulson St

QuentinAv e

Sandhill Rd

Fle
tch

er 
St

Sp
rin

gfi
eld

Ln

Ha
tha

wa
y

St

Lariat Ln

Sid
ne

y S
t

Go
uld

Rd

Call St

Dunlap St

Bement St

R G Curtis Ave

Dell Rd

G a i n s b o r o u g h D r

Ma
ryl

an
d A

ve

Burneway Dr

Macon Ave

W Paulson St

Co
mf

ort
 St

Co
mf

ort
 St

E Mason St

Sp
ike

s L
n

Gr e
en

oa
k

Av
e

Perkins St

Marcus St

Queen St

Terminal Rd

Ell
en

da
le

Dr

Ba
rst

ow
 

Rd

Do
rnell Ave

Pickwick Pl

Walsh St

A rtisan Dr

MacMillan Way

Prospect St

FoxfireSt

S h
ub

el
Av

e

Arden Rd

Stanley Ct

Illin
ois

Av
e

Sheldon St

Hu
ng

erf
ord

 St

Thorn wood

Dr

Contec
Dr

Oh
io 

Av
e

Loraine Ave

Cooper Ave

F o r d h am
C t

Fra
ne

tte
 R

d

Farwood Dr

Argyll Dr

Fieldcrest Dr

Lenore Ave

N L
arc

h S
t

Springbrook Ln

Eureka St

Haco
Dr

Victor Ave

E Holmes Rd

Ca
wo

od
 St

W Kalamazoo St

Gray St

Olympia Dr

Wilson

Ave

Islan d Ave

E Everettdale Ave

Lindsey Ln

Tenn
ys

o n
Ln

Hil
l S

t

Goodrich St

Tisdale Ave

Ed
win

 P
l

Ha
tha

wa
y S

t

Oa
kw

oo
d 

Dr

Isbe ll St

Poxson Ave

E Rockford Rd

Woodbine Ave
Ma

nle
y D

r

Cooper Ave

Hammond St

Edward St

Ka
te 

St

Theodore St

Pa
lm

er
St

Wo
od

lyn
 D

r

Colchester Rd

De
lbr

oo
k A

ve

George St

E Howe Ave

Irvington Ave

Co
op

er 
Rd

Wabash Rd

Upton Rd

Ma
rio

n A
ve

Hu
nt 

St

Maplehill Ave

Kilberry Rd

Newark Ave

Su

nnylane

Kerry St

Tisdale Ave

Barton

Rd

Jerome St

BeechSt

E Northrup St

Riley St

B us h Gardens Ln

Cle
me

nt 
Rd

Gordon Ave

Berten St

E Randolph St

Ra
y S

t
Gr

an
t S

t

La
rk 

Cir

Gr
an

t S
t

No
rth

we
st 

Av
e

Tammany Ave

Pa
lm

er 
St

Heathgate Dr

W Mason St

Co
gs

we
llD

r

Vickie Ct

Trent St

Hopkins Ave

Poxson Ave

Mark Ave

Balmoral Dr

Drexel R d

Osborn
Rd

Weber Dr

Po
lly 

Av
e

All
iso

n D
r

Kenwood Ave

Ramblew
ood

Dr

Ly
nc

ott
 D

r

Mit c
he

ll
Av

e

We
llin

gto
n R

d

Ba
rtle

tt S
t

Krental Ave

Mali bu Dr

W Rouse
St

Woodbine Ave

Clifton

Ave

Pacific Ave

Hillcrest St

E Gier St

Harding Ave

Oak brookDr

E Willow
St

Sandlyn Dr

Ferley St

Sawyer Rd

Cooper Ave

Ho
me

wo
od

 Av
e

Sc
hle

e 
St

Montego Dr

Sumpter St

Ing
ha

m 
St

S H
olm

es
 S

t

Ha
ll St

Blanchet te Dr

Community St

Pierce Rd

Barr Ave

Le
slie

 S
t

Ma
lon

ey
 St

Christine Dr

Vik
ing

 S
t

Th
om

ps
on

St

Fe
rgu

so
n S

t

Le
on

 A
ve

ShirleySt

Le
ntz

 C
t

Elizabeth St

N C
he

stn
ut 

St

Old Farm Ln

Sc
hip

pe
ll S

t

Marquette
St

Tarleton Ave

Sta
te 

St

Ivy
wo

od
 Ln

Redwood St

Hil
lbo

rn 
Ln

Ontario St

Gle
nw

oo
d A

ve

We
stf

iel
d R

d

Muskegon Ave

S p
en

cer
St

W PotterAve

Addison Rd

Wildwood D r

Greenwood St

Ma
ryw

oo
d A

ve
Old Oakland

Ave

Sandhurst Dr

Hyland St

Vance St

Loraine Ave

Blackberry Ln

Cooley Dr

Denver St

Dadson Dr

Glenbrook Dr

Ca
mb

ridg
e

Rd

N Dexter Dr

Ro
be

rts
 Ln

W Maple St

Anchor
Ct

Keystone Ave

Rothesay Rd

Longfel
low

Dr

Kirk lan
d

Ridge Dr

Su
nro

se
 

Av
e

Gordon Ave

Olds Ave
We

st 
Blv

d

Cr
es

ton
 Av

e

N Genes e e St

Glenburne Blvd

Glenburne

Blvd

Cambrey Dr

Brook St

Hein Ave

E South St

Randall St

N C
he

stn
ut 

St

Fauna Ave

We
mp

le 
St

Royale
Dr

Le
aw

oo
d

Dr

Na
rci

ss
us

 D
r

Willemma
St

Radford Rd

Co
nc

ord
 R

d

Ca
pit

ol 
Cit

y B
lvd

Mi
ria

m 
St

Ba
tte

nfi
eld Rd

R e
o A ve

Herrick Dr

Ce
ntr

e B
lvd

Lucie St

Norwood St

Karen St

Pic
o A

ve

Ridgeline Dr

Chilson Ave

David St

S D
ibb

le 
St

S D
ee

rfie
ld

A v
e

Paris Ave

Pingree St

Apollo Dr

Bassett St

Glasgow Dr

Moffitt St

Park Blvd

Heights Ave

Bu
rch

fie
ld 

Dr

E Jackson St

Greenbelt Dr

Ba
lla

rd 
St

Ch
ath

am
 R

d

Kim
Rye Ln

Marcus St

Owen St

Curry Ln

W
Rockford Rd

E Maple St

Ce
nte

r S
t

Provincial House Dr

Georgetown Blvd

Cabot Dr

Da
ft S

t

Greenbelt Dr

St
Morgan

Cir
Acorn

Cutter

Gl
en

Cove

Gr
ov

en
bu

rg 
Rd

Walenjus Ct

S 
Cle

me
ns

 A
ve

Kinloch
Cir

Annetta
Rd

Keegan
Ct

Tru
ma

nC
ir

Au
ror

aD
r

Kirb
y D

r

G
r e enc roftRd

Museum
D r

DinsmoreDr

Ha
rol

d S
t Ber gm a nAve

Troon Cir

Macdonald St

W Washtenaw St

Hu
gh

es
 R

d

Bank St

Bliesener St

S W
as

hin
gt

on
 A

ve

Wayne St

St
arr

Av
e

HughesRd

Sti
rlin

g A
ve

La
rks

pu
r D

r

Prospect St

Ind
ian

a 
Av

e

Ha
rdi

ng
 

Av
e

E Main St

Georgetown
Blvd

Norwick St

We
stw

oo
d A

ve

Louisa St

Creighton Dr

B r a e b u
rn

D
r

Sherw ood
Av e

Memor y Ln

RockWay

Wa
inw

rig
ht

Av
e

Chesterf iel d

Pk
wy

Ka
yn

or
th 

Rd

Cornbrook Rd

FernwoodAve

N W
as

hin
gto

n S
q

Grenville Ln

Greenwich Ct

Torrence Ct

Oakcrest Dr

Prospect
St

Ja
me

s S
t

Cad illa c Ave

Ch
err

y
S t

Kentfield
Dr

Brookland Blvd

Elizabeth Rd

C o r n e ll C t

La th a m

S t

Arvida Dr

Lama
Ct

Ce
ntr

a l
Cir

Pine Cir

Hillgate
Cir

G r
an

ary
L n

Pa
lm

er
Ln

Ke
nb

roo
k R

d

Jo
ne

s L
ak

e
Rd

C le
ve

lan
dS

t

Sally M ae Ter

Stonehedge

D r

Newkirk Dr

Kin

glet
Ct

Sh
an

no
n

Ln

Mo
rni

ng
sid

e D
r

Grantsberg Dr

FairwayCt

S c
otm

ar
Dr

Cr
an

bro
ok

 Av
e

Ya
ch

tsm
an

Dr

E Allegan
St

Kie
pp

es
Ct

Con tinental Dr

Ro
we

na
 R

d

Mu i r f
ie ld

D
r

SBri a rf ield Dr

Fa
ith

 C
ir

No
ttin

gh
am

 R
d

Sen ate Dr

Liv
er

no
is  

Av
e

Ch
er

ryl
an

d D
r

Ell
as Ct

Go
uld Rd

Di
am

on
d R

eo

No
rth

da
le

Rd

Be rwick
Dr

Ca
na

rsi
e

Dr

Fu
lto

n
PlDu

ran
t

St

Gr
ee

ntr
ee

 Ln

PebbleCre e k B lvd

Be
rks

hir
e

Dr

BlueR iver

Dr

Se
ka

 D
r

Po
st

Oa
k

L n

Trin i t y Cir

Ra
ym

on
d

Dr

Re
no

 S
t

Lin
law

n A
ve

Co
nn

ers
Av

e

Thomas
L
Ct

Me
rse

y
Ln

Cr
im

so
n C

t

Sta
nle

y
St

Com
mo

nw
e a

lth
A v

e

Qu
inc

y L
n

Ex
pre

ss
 C

t

Desoto
St

Weym outh Ct

So
uth

bro
ok

 A
ve

Tim
bercrest Cir

SprucewoodAve

Dunwoody

Cir

Ivy
wo

od Ct

Bascom Cir

Fait
hC

hu
rch

D r

Qu
en

ti n
A v

e

E Monroe St

N H
igh St

Cu
lve

r A
ve

E Greenlawn
Ave

Berry
Ridge Dr

E Alden Sq

Ce
nt

en
nia

l
Co

ur
tya

rd

Trappers Cove Trl

Wa
lto

n 
Dr

Str athmore

Rd

Un
ive

r s i
ty

D r

Cir
Alsand

Rock Way

Ea
to

n R
d

Ca
ro l

Way

Sca rboroughRd

Lo
uis St

La Salle Blvd

Dora D r

Lasal l e
Blv

d

Ct

Kensingt on
Rd

Edg e br ook
Dr

W Ionia St

De
vo

ns
hir

e A
ve

Loveside Ter

S a d d l e w o o d D r

W
em

b le y
W

a y

E
Westch

ester Rd

Me
rc

an
tile

Wa
y

Delhi Co
mm

erc
e

Rd

Hearthside Dr

Be
lle

 C
ha

se
Blv

d

Turtlec re
ek

Dr

Harvard Rd

Chelsea
St

Ke
nil

wo
rth

Dr

Woodrow
Ave

Kingsley
Ct

Florence St

Mo
rg

an
St

Remsing
Dr

Narraganset
Dr

Carson St

Fairmont
St

Christ iancy
St

W Washtenaw St

Jane Anne Ter

R
av

en
sw

oo
d 

D
r

Klom
p e n St

Ha
ag Ct

F ox po
i n te S

Cle
ar St

We
stm

ore
lan

d
Av

e

Overlea Dr
Cornelia

Dr

Be
ec

h R
idg

e D
r

Be
ntw

oo
d

Dr

Gle
nm

oo
r R

d

Trumbull St

Riley St

Sa
bla

in
P a

rkw
ay

Dr

Cres tview
Ave

S H
olm

es
 S

t

Woodbury Ave

Pic
ard

y
St

Ro
sa

m
on

d S
t

Vir
gin

ia 
St

R ita
S t

E Washtenaw St

Jo
lly

 Ce
da

r C
t

Mulholland Dr

Ma
ple

wo
od

Av
e

Jessop Ave

E Kalamazoo St

Euclid P l

Ne
wc

as
tle

Av
e

ForestGlenSt

Bu
ffa

lo 
St

Rebecca
Rd

E Lenawee St

ClintonSt

Bassw ood Ct

Monroe St

W Kilborn St

Pleasant View Ave

Zubkus

Sad ie Ct

Church
Ct

Pe
on

y
Pl

Raritan
Rd

LimerickCir

N H
olm

es
 St

Justice St

Pa
rkv

iew Av
e

Oak Knoll
Dr

Co
oli

d g
e

R d

Re
ge

nc
y D

r

G rand Oak Dr

Pino
Dr

Ju
ne St

Kennedy Dr

E MadisonSt

E Saint Joseph St

Cu
nn

ing
ha

m 
Dr

Qu
ak

er
Ct

Chartw ell DualCarriage Way

Hu
ro

n
St

Halifax Dr

Moorwood
Dr

Conrad Ave

Cadillac Ave

Ba
rcl

ay
 P

l

Cedar
Ct

N 
Ca

pit
ol 

Av
e

Ma
rk l

ey
Pl

Born Tr l

W Lapeer St

W Genesee St

Le
mr

oc
k

Ct

W SouthSt

S S
yc

am
ore

 S
t

Poplar St

Truck Ct

Rosad ell Ave

Appleton Ave

Dovelle
Pl

Cypress St

Atlanta
Pl

Hickory St

Me
ad

ow
cro

ft
Dr

Afton Pl

Wilson
St

E Maple St

B onAirRd
W Willard Ave

Pleasant St

Ro
ck

hu
rs

t R
d

Edmore St

Southfield Ave

Cu
rtis St

Cottage
Ave

Gr
ov

en
bu

rg 
Rd

Lenore Ave

To
wn

e
Ce

ntr
e 

Blv
d

Fe
rn

 H
ill

Ct

Liv
er

no
is

Av
e

AndrewJackson Dr

Bement St

Ob
an Rd

S Washburn

W Ionia St

W & E Reasoner
St

Stanley
Ct

Starlight Ln

Bancroft
Ct

Ce
da

r S
erv

ice
 R

d

Helen St

S Pine Dell Dr

Gross Ct

Teller
Trl

Sam antha St

Britten Ave

Warrington
St

Bennington Ct

E Graham Ave

W

Larrabee Dr

Shadow
Woo dDr

C
o r

be
tt

St

Ba
rcl

ay
Ln

W Fairfield Ave

W & E Dwight St

Lau de rh illCir

W
 Radcliff Ct

ReverePl

Whit taker
Ct

Belmont Dr

Cla
yb

orn
Rd

Ma
cd

ou
ga

l
Ci

r

Timber
Dr

Ro
lli n

g
Bro

ok
Dr

B e r n a r d
S t

Pershing Dr

Maisonette Dr

Wieland St

Pin
e T

ree
 R

d

W Hazel
St

Sussex
St

William St

Ba
yw

oo
d Dr

Ca
wo

od
 St

S awg rass Dr

Manchester Ct

Sa
int

 C
la i

r S
t

McGarry
Dr

Ro
se

mo
nt St

Plaza
Dr

Mandel l
St

Wilson Ave

Bu
sh

 H
ill

Dr

Labelle St

Lin
wo

o d
St

Pulaski St

N M
art

in 
Lu

the
r K

ing
 Jr

 Bl
vd

Au
de

an
St

N
W adsworth Dr

Patricia St

W Ithaca Ct

Wa
ke

fie
ld

Av
e

W Clarem ore Dr

Crown Blvd

N W
ashburn

Edgewood Blvd

Rose
Ct

Bluebell Dr

Belmar
Cir

§̈¦496

L od erCir

Linfield
Ct

Le
sh

er
Pl

M
ill

W
he

el
Dr

Wh
i st

le w
oo

d
W a

y

W Everettdale Ave

Orchard Glen Ave

Vouvary Dr

E Fairf ield
Ave

Vincent Ct

W Syringa D r

Smith Ave

N Pine Dell Dr

Gr
an

d C
t

W Ottawa St

Bridge

St

Lo
ng

 Bl
vd

La
 S

all
e

Ct

N
Fo

ste
r

Av
e

Ma
rtin

 S
t

Helms way Dr

Ro
sc

om
mo

n
Dr

Spring St

OldCastle
Cir

Co
lvi

n
Ct

McKinley St

Ch
ica

go
 A

ve

Alsdorf St

E Ithaca Ct

Ch
es

ap
ea

ke Dr

E Saint Joseph St

T r a fa l g a r

Ln

Windsor St

Kil
lar

ne
y

Ct

W h ip p d a le A ve

Pinewood Ave

Downey St

Unive rsi
t y

Dr

Cedarview Ln

Black
Ct

Whitesell St

Doc
Strongs

Rd

Fernwood Ave
Mulberry  Ln

Wachtel Dr

Pe
nn

sy
lva

nia
Ct

Cady Ct

CopsyCornerDr

Lynwood
Cir

Englew ood Ct

De
lta

 S
t

Alg
er 

St

Alp
ha

 S
t

PotomacCir

Canterbury
Pl

P o c a sse t W
ay

Haw ksridge Ct

Bradwell Ct

Hi Mount
Cir

Leyburn
Ct

Bambis
Path

Marilyn
Plz

Meadow Rue
St

Ch
ris

tia
ns

en
 R

d

Abington
Pl

WestgateRd

Riv
er 

St

Bu
rn t

Tre
e Ln

Gl enn St

E Claremore Dr

Mill
Stone St

W Fenton St

Ro
seh

ill Dr

Maplewood
Ave

Legrand Dr

Kilberry Rd

W
en

dy
 C

ir

Windsor
Pl

Ca
lva

ry
 C

i r

Fayette St

Majest icCir

St
. M

ar
ys

Ct
Persons Ct

Eaglespoint Ct

E Willard Ave

Branch Ln

Dover
Pl

S Genesee

Dr

Dum fries  Cir

R id
d l e

Ct

Aragon Dr

Alley 3

N E
as

t S
t

Mosley St

Bridgeport Dr

Hamilton Ave

Sadie Ct

W Thomas St

Forbes
St

Lincoln Ave

Edison Ave

Cloverland Dr

Vine St

Do
na

ld 
St

Robinson Rd

Sebring Ct

W Genesee St

Victor Ave

Pacific Ave

Hu
ron

 S
t

Baker St

Risdale Ave

Mo
rris

 Av
e

Barritt St

Wi
llo

wa
y 

Ln

Or
a S

t

Lo
wc

rof
t 

Av
e

E Howe Ave

Ra
ide

r S
t

Ed
mu

nd
Wa

y

Wachtel Dr

Bo
wlin

e Ct

Ga
ry 

St

Risdale
Ave

Little York Dr

Northlawn
St

W Hillsdale St

De
tro

it 
St

Ch
arl

es
 S

t

Te
nn

y S
t

Ply
m o

uth
Dr

No
rfo

lk 
Ct

N
Ha

y fo
rd

Av
e

Ky
e s

Rd

Pa
ul 

Av
e

Av
alo

n S
t

Reo Rd

Reo Rd

Hull Ct

Dunlap St

S M
art

in 
Lu

the
r K

ing
 Jr

 Bl
vd

Ke
ss

ler
 

Dr

Whitman Dr

Hanover Dr

Silver
Bay Ln

N D
ee

rfie
ld 

Av
e

Sto
ne

lei
gh

 D
r

Ve
rns

on
 D

r

Fo
res

t A
ve

E Sy ringa Dr

Beau Jardin Dr

Mi
ldr

ed
 St

Glen coe
Wa

y

An
dre

w A
ve

Cy
nw

oo
d S

t

Sta
ble

r S
t

Sta
ble

r S
t

Ne
w 

Yo
rk 

Av
e

S H
os

me
r S

t

May St

IllanaDr

Moonlight Ln

Wav erl
y

Hills Rd

Inve
rne

ss A
ve

Su
nd

erl
an

d
Rd

Camperdown Dr

Elizabeth St

S R
un

dle
 Av

e

W Elm St

Wilson Ave

Hoyt Ave

Gibson S t

Porter St

7th
 Av

e

Carrier St

Atl
as

 Av
e

W WinsfordSt

Ing
ha

m 
St

N 
Sy

ca
mo

re 
St

Wa
yfa

re r
Ln

Willow Ridge Dr

Oak Ridge Ave

Ba
lla

rd 
Rd

Te
el 

Av
e

Belaire Dr

Truxton Ln

Ca
llih

an
 C

t

Theodore St

Colchester Rd

Savoy
Ct

Lewton
Pl

8th
 Av

e

Re
ne

e S
t

E Grand River Ave
E Grand River Ave

Greenbriar Ave

E Hazel St

W o o d b ro o k D r

Cooley Dr

Taff
y

Pkwy

N Br iarfield Dr

E Hodge Ave

Weald
Way

Warwick Dr

Lockbridge Dr

Pollard Rd

N Cambridge Rd

Tulane Dr

La
po

rt e
Dr

Tecumseh River Rd Groesbeck Av e

Ferrol St

W Hillsdale
St

Doc Strongs Rd

Taft St

Whyte St

Dahlia Dr

N Shore Dr

Kenwood Ave

Braman
St

Sparrow Ave

Gull Rd

Ammon Dr

N V
erl

ind
en

 Av
e

Jerree St

Le
on

ar
d C

t

C
row

n
P

oint
D r

E North St

Coachlight Commo n

Woodview Dr

W Kalamazoo St

Cox Blvd

Ronald St

Moores River Dr

E Paulson St

Fielding Dr

W Northrup St

E Harris St

McKim Ave

Doris St

Cranberry
Ct

Ly
on

s A
ve

Ly
on

s A
ve

W Main StW Main St

Ru
th 

Av
e

W Barnes Ave

Worden St

W Ionia St

E Oakland Ave

Ro
se

law
n A

ve

W h it tak er D r

Windward Dr

Mi
ll

St
re

am
Ln

Hu
me

 Bl
vd

S Dexter Dr

Rad ford

Dr

S
Ca

the
rin

e
St

Abbey Rd

Elmore St

Ce
da

rbr
oo

k
Av

e

W
 Shore

Dr

Ric
ha

rd
Rd

Carriage

Hill Dr

Glenbrook Dr

Sheffield Blvd

Oak St

Br
ist

ol 
St

Bo
ett

ch
er

Ct

E Gier St

La
ns

ing
 Av

e

W oo dbr i d ge

D r

Harwick Dr

University Vlg

W Oakland Ave

In
gh

a m
S

t

N D
ibb

le 
St

Lilac Ave

Cl
iffo

rd 
St

Ric
ha

rd
Rd

Trowbridge Rd

Seaway Dr

Seawa yDr Blu
eR

ive
r Dr

Ha
pe

ma
n S

t

Haag Rd

Ba
l fo

ur
Dr

W
Frederick Ave

Su
ns

et 
Av

e

Ar
bo

r D
r

Wagon Wheel Ln

N
Fa

irv
iew

Av
e

Gran
d Woods

Park Dr

Marion Ave
De

vo
ns

hir
e A

ve

Va
n

Ra
alt

e
Ct

Park Terrace Ln

E Hillsdale St

Hem lockPl

Kenwick
Cir

Pe
ttis

 St

Lon
dal

Ct

Imperial
Cir

E Marlenes

Ct

Gilford Cir

Emerald
Cir

WesleyPl

Fa
rr

Ou
t P

l

E 
Kn

oll
s D

r

To
dd

 Av
e

Old La
nsin

g R
d

Old Lan
sing Rd

Old La
nsin

g R
d

N J
en

iso
n A

ve

W
es

t
St

Jo
nis

 C
ir

Inverary Dr

S k
ye Rd

Carvel
Ct

Ba
rda

vil
le

Dr

Jet
D r

Rensen
St

Prospect
St

W
hit

ho
rn

 D
r

Medburn Ave

Hazelwood
Dr

W Main St

War bler
Way

AldenCt

Wild Flow er
Way

Kelsey Ave

Fri
en

ds
hip

 C
ir

Bryon Cir

Aldrich Dr

Sherwood Ln

Pine Dell Dr

E Shore
Dr

Ham
pshire
Cir

E Elm St

D odge

Riv e r Dr

KnollCir

We
lle

sly

Dr

Bu
rro

ws
 Av

e

W Everettdale Ave

Somerse
t

Close
St

Mi
ria

m 
St

St .
Andrew
Cir

Augus ta Cir

Lo
ch

inv
er Ci

r

Sever Dr

Holly
 Ct

Lujer
Cir

Waste Trea t ment Entra nce

Daleford Ave

N
Je

nis
on

Av
e

Millwood Rd

W
or

th
i n

gt
o n

D
r

W ic k ham D r

NantucketDr

Wendover Dr

4600

2319

2111

739

1000

1115

849
903

846
908

838

710
820

825

1137

1105

1204 1220

945

1107

")8

")3

")4

")5
")6

")7

")9

")79

")78

")77

")10

")11

")73

")101

")102

")103

")105

")106

")104

LesherPl

M cin ty re
Ct

South

Northeast

Northwest

EastsideNear South

Proposed Demolition Properties
with Project Areas & Lansing River Trail

Legend
'4 Proposed Demolition Projects

Lansing River Trail
Project Areas

Northwest
Northeast
Eastside
Near South
South

Author: Waylon Sanford
Date Saved: 11/7/2014 3:33:28 PM

µ

0 1.25
Miles





















MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

City of Lansing, Michigan

and
Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority

Help for the Hardest Hit Blight Program

This Memorandum of Understanding (the “Memorandum”) is made this ___________ day of_________ , 2015 by

and between the City of Lansing, Michigan (“City”) and the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track
Authority (“Blight Partner”):

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the geographical boundaries of the City contain some parcels of property on which vacant,
abandoned and blighted buildings stand; and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Homeowner Assistance Nonprofit Housing Corporation (MHA) has

allocated $175 million of its Help for Hardest Hit funds for the purpose of blight elimination in 16

cities in Michigan, with the City being one of them; and

WHEREAS, MHA has allocated $6 million (the “Funds”) to be used within the City for blight
elimination; and

WHEREAS, the Blight Partner has identified, with consultation with the City, properties in its

possession or those it will acquire within the boundaries of the City that meet the definition of blighted

and qualify for inclusion in the Help for Hardest Hit Program; and

WHEREAS, the Blight Partner anticipates receiving ownership of additional blighted properties within
the boundaries of the City in 2015 through the Ingham County Treasurer tax foreclosure process; and

WHEREAS, the Blight Partner will contract with licensed, bonded and insured abatement and demolition
contractors that are acceptable to the City to perform all abatement and demolition as part of the Help for
Hardest Hit fund award; and

WHEREAS, the Blight Partner and the City wish to set forth the terms and conditions under which
MHA will use the Funds within the City.

NOW THEREFORE, the Blight Partner and City confirm their mutual agreement on the following

principles relating to the MHA’s Help for Hardest Hit Program (“H4HH Program”) and agree as follows:

1. Eligible Properties: The Blight Partner and City have identified the properties (the
“Properties”) set forth in Attachment A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, as blighted
properties. The Blight Partner and the City will use their best efforts to expend the Funds for
demolition of the Properties. Properties identified to be demolished will be chosen by the
Blight Partner in consultation with the City. Additional homes may be added or substituted
as they are identified so long as the Funds remain in the grant.



The Blight Partner will be responsible for completing demolition on the properties listed in
Attachment A. Demolition and related activities will be conducted in accord with applicable
local, state and federal ordinances, laws and regulations. Any of the Properties to be
demolished must meet MHA’s requirements as set forth in its manual regarding the Program.
If the Blight Partner demolishes all eligible properties within the City and has not exhausted
the Funds, MHA will confer with the City and Blight Partner regarding the demolition of
other eligible properties. However, MHA, in its sole discretion, may determine to use any
remaining Funds in another city or for another program.

2. Activities: The Blight Partner agrees to complete the demolition process for each property
including but not limited to disconnecting all utilities, obtaining a stake survey, assessing,
marking and abating hazardous materials, procuring demolition related surveys, assuring that
appropriate permits are procured for the completion of demolition related activities, razing
existing structures, grading and seeding the property, providing documentation of grant
activities, requesting the drawdown of funds and providing reports concerning the status of
the grant. The Blight Partner will obtain concurrence with the City as to the procurement and
selection of contractors and services. In the delivery of the services specified herein, the
Blight Partner shall gather data for reporting purposes in a form sufficient to document
demolitions in accord with the Program and City requirements. The Blight Partner shall
complete preliminary activities, demolition, file documentation and property maintenance
necessary during the term of the Program. The City shall monitor the activities of the Blight
Partner as necessary to assure all local, state and federal requirements are being met.

3. Staffing:
Blight Partner: City:
Jeff Burdick, Executive Director Bob Johnson, Director – Planning and
Roxanne Case, Grant Manager Neighborhood Development Department
Dawn Van Halst, Programs Director Barb Kimmel, Interim Development Manager
Dennis Graham, Construction Manager Waylon Sanford, Rehabilitation
Rawley Van Fossen, Admin/Sales Assistant Construction Specialist

4. Time of Performance: The Blight Partner and the City will use their best efforts to expend
all the Funds by ______________ and will insure adherence to the prescribed timeframe by
meeting bi-weekly to assess performance and progress benchmarks set forth by MHA.
If the Blight Partner and the City are unable to expend the funds within the specified
timeframe, MHA may, at its sole discretion, allocate the remaining Funds to another city or
for another program.

5. Notices: Notices required by the Memorandum shall be in writing and delivered via mail
(postage prepaid), commercial courier, or personal delivery or sent by facsimile or other
electronic means. Any notice delivered or sent aforesaid shall be effective on the date of
delivery or sending. All notices and other written communications under this Memorandum
shall be addressed to the individuals in the capacities indicated below, unless otherwise
modified by subsequent written notice.

Blight Partner City
Jeff Burdick, Executive Director Bob Johnson, Director
Ingham County Land Bank Authority City of Lansing
3024 Turner Street 316 N. Capitol Avenue, Suite D-2
Lansing, MI 48906 Lansing, MI 48933



Phone: 517-267-5221 Phone: 517-483-4068
Fax: 517-267-5224 Fax: 517-483-6036
jburdick@ingham.org Robert.johnson@lansingmi.gov

6. Amendments: The Blight Partner or City may amend this Memorandum at any time
provided that such amendments make specific reference to this Memorandum, and are
executed in writing, signed by a duly authorized representative of each organization. Such
amendments shall not invalidate this Memorandum, nor relieve or release the Blight Partner
or City from its obligations under this Memorandum.

Accepted and agreed to by:

City:

By:___
Print:
Its: ___
Date: _
Address:

Blight Partner:

By:
Print: Jeff Burdick
Its: Executive Director
Date:
Address: 3024 Turner Street, Lansing, MI 48906



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE LAND BANK TO ACCEPT $6 MILLION IN HELP
FOR HARDEST HIT FUNDS FOR THE DEMOLITION OF 240 BLIGHTED
STRUCTURES IN THE CITY OF LANSING

RESOLUTION #

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq.,
(Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast
Track Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and
responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank
Fast Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lansing and the Ingham County Land Bank jointly applied for and
received funds from the Help for Hardest Hit Blight Elimination Program which is
administered by the Michigan Homeowner Assistance Nonprofit Housing Corporation, and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank will utilize the funds to remediate hazardous
materials and demolish 240 blighted residential structures in Lansing, and

WHEREAS, the funding provides a sum of not to exceed $6,000,000, and

WHEREAS, the function of eliminating blight from Lansing neighborhoods falls under the
mission and policies of the Ingham County Land Bank,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority authorizes the Land Bank to accept $6
million in Help for Hardest Hit Blight Elimination Funds in order to demolish 240 blighted
residential structures in the City of Lansing.

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:



Property Inventory Acquired Rental or Garden Demolished Sold Current Inventory*

 Inventory as of 12/31/2013 as of 12/31/2014 as of 12/31/2014 as of 12/31/2014 as of 12/31/2014 as of 12/31/2014

Structures 356 6 0 (25) 44 293

Rentals 29 0 0 0 0 29

Gardens 95 0 14 0 0 109

Vacant Land 609 1 (14) 25 25 596

Commercial Rental 2 0 1 0 0 3

Commercial Vacant 13 0 0 1 2 12

Commercial 8 0 (1) (1) 2 4

TOTAL(S) 1,112 7 0 0 73 1,046

*Note:  Current Inventory does not include 2014 tax foreclosures rejected by local units and transferred to Land Bank

Current L/C For Sale           Pending Sales Sold Current For Sale

as of 12/31/2014 (by Program) as of 12/31/2014 as of 12/31/2014 as of 12/31/2014

L/C Residential 27 NSP1 1 2 0

L/C Commercial 2 NSP2 3 19 6

L/C Total 29 NSP3 0 4 0

HOME 3 3 0

CDBG 3 6 3

LB 3 9 3

Eden Glen 1 1 13

Total Line of Credit 5,000,000.00$      TOTAL(S) 14 44 25

Obligated 3,325,000.00$      

Available Balance 1,675,000.00$      

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK

 ACTIVITY REPORT 

December 31, 2014

Approved Line of Credit                           

as of 12/31/2014

Land Contracts (L/C)



Parcel # Address LISA Program Agent Listing Exp. Date Price Accepted Offer Close Date

33-01-01-17-258-101 1216 W Ottawa LISA NSP-1 Mitch C. 7/21/2014 $82,900 $82,900 1/29 @ 3:30PM

33-01-01-22-281-061 1225 Allen LISA NSP-2 Joyce W. 1/9/2015 $59,900

33-01-01-10-327-021 1142 Camp LISA NSP-2 Maggie G. 7/1/2015 $49,900

33-01-01-21-377-111 1616 Coleman LISA NSP-2 Adriane L. 3/16/2015 $64,900

33-01-01-21-460-028 326 Isbell LISA NSP-2 Joyce W. 1/31/2015 $69,500  

33-01-01-08-409-351 1139 W Maple LISA NSP-2 Adriane L. 12/5/2014 $69,500

33-01-01-21-483-130 548 Norman LISA NSP-2 Brian H. 2/16/2015 $69,500 $69,500

33-01-01-29-201-251 1409 W Mt Hope HOME Maggie G. 6/30/2015 $64,275

33-01-01-08-332-031 1132 Comfort HOME City Unfinished

33-01-01-10-181-191 1220 Massachusetts HOME City Unfinished

33-01-01-33-433-121 636 Julia HOME City Unfinished

33-01-01-29-232-181 1005 Poxson CDBG Joyce W. 3/31/2015 $78,000

33-01-01-08-428-291 1017 Princeton CDBG Joyce W. 3/1/2015 $69,000

33-01-01-17-401-061 1310 W. Allegan CDBG Brian H. 5/15/2015 $79,500

33-01-01-08-176-391 1417 N. Jenison CDBG Joyce W. 3/26/2015 $74,000

33-01-01-08-176-201 1600 W. Willow CDBG City Unfinished

33-01-01-21-427-118 1408 Linval CDBG City Unfinished

33-01-01-17-253-071 1314 W. Ionia CDBG City Unfinished

33-01-01-27-155-158 842 Edison LB Brian H. 3/31/2015 $49,500

33-01-01-31-126-221 3325 W Holmes LB Brian H. 1/3/2015 $88,500 $88,500

33-01-01-15-476-231 1512 E. Kalamazoo LB Brian H. 7/17/2015 $58,500

33-01-01-14-353-161 422 S. Magnolia LB ICLB n/a $10,000 Unrenovated

33-01-01-14-352-221 400 S. Fairview LB ICLB n/a $6,000 Unrenovated

33-01-01-33-151-181 3712 Lowcroft Avenue LB ICLB n/a $3,000 Unrenovated

33-01-05-10-227-041 1738 Maisonette LB Adriane L. 5/19/2015 $51,000 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-076 1703 Maisonette CDBG Mitch C. 3/29/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-068 1723 Maisonette CDBG Mitch C. 3/29/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-061 1733 Maisonette CDBG Brian H. 3/31/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-064 1739 Maisonette CDBG Brian H. 3/31/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-078 1707 Maisonette CDBG Maggie G. 3/31/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-069 1725 Maisonette CDBG Adriane L. 3/24/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-063 1737 Maisonette CDBG Adriane L. 3/24/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-053 1745 Maisonette (3 Bdm) CDBG Adriane L. 3/24/2015 $55,000

33-01-05-10-227-002 6103 Scotmar CDBG Maggie G. 3/31/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-022 6143 Scotmar CDBG Joyce W. 3/30/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-007 6113 Scotmar CDBG Joyce W. 3/30/2015 $51,000

33-01-05-10-227-009 6117 Scotmar (3 Bdm) CDBG Mitch C. 5/17/2015 $55,000

33-01-05-10-227-017 6133 Scotmar CDBG Maggie G. 3/31/2015 $51,000

Last Updated: 1/28/2015 - R. Van Fossen

ICLB - For Sale Properties



# Parcel # Address Status Price Buyer(s) Name LB Program 5/50 Waived?

1 33-01-01-09-201-042 115 E. Reasoner LB hold lot until Buyer has aquired adjacent property 6/4/14 TBD Ryan Lowe DEM NSP-2 TBD

2 33-21-01-14-454-001 500 S. Detroit Statement of interest sent to adjacent property owners. 10/16/14 TBD TBD n/a TBD

3 33-01-01-14-352-061 419 S. Clemens Buyer working to alleviate current City red tag 9/3/14 TBD George Jhaheen DEMO CDBG TBD

4 33-01-01-15-353-021 811 Bement Street (Vacant Home) Sent Demo Order removal details to John 11/17/14 TBD John Addiss Vacant House TBD

5 33-01-01-15-353-011 v/l 809 Bement Street See above TBD John Addiss n/a TBD

6 33-01-01-32-427-021 4501 S. MLK Sell once demo is complete.  Hardest Hit Funds will cover demolition. TBD Frank Jay n/a TBD

1 33-01-01-32-481-011 4809 Delbrook Ave. Buyer considering for-sale price. 1/22/15 $2,280.00 Raleigh Jones Treasurer, Demo TBD

2 33-01-01-31-476-051 4801 Ingham Street Waiting for lot split application to be approved 12/19/14 Lot Split Both adjacent owners CDBG, Demo N

3 33-01-01-10-377-031 v/l 832 Johnson Avenue Buyer wanting to purchsae in Spring 2015 $2,309 (FMV) Shannon Chambers NSP-1 N

4 33-01-01-08-409-431 v/l 1215 W. Maple Street Closing scheduled for 2/2/2015 @ 3:00PM. $1,596 (FMV) Andrew Garza NSP-2 N

5 33-01-05-10-176-181 (v/l) No Street Frontage Buyer to give ICLB closing date. 1/28/15 $4,500.00 Holiday Park Realty, LLC n/a N

6 33-01-01-06-129-101 3214 Westmont Avenue Buyer considering for-sale price. 1/28/15 $1,500.00 Niurka Lopez n/a N

# Parcel # Address Date Sold Price Buyer(s) Name Program 5/50 Waived?
1 33-01-01-10-482-041 714 Mahlon 1/28/2015 $2,095 (FMV) Jon Getchel NSP-2 DEMO Y

Last Updated: 1/28/2015 - R. Van Fossen

ICLB Vacant Lots Update

 Current Inquiries

Pending  Sales

Sold Lots - 2015 



# Parcel # Address City Zip Sale Date Sales Price DPA $ AMI % Purchaser Previous Location Program
1 33-01-01-31-251-111 4133 Wainwright Avenue Lansing 48911 1/17/2014 75,000.00$       -$             0% Ismail A. Adawe Out of City Land Bank

2 33-01-01-17-401-122 1230 W. Allegan Street Lansing 48915 1/30/2014 100,000.00$     10,000.00$   85% Douglas Hunt Out of City NSP-2

3 33-01-01-22-254-052 1119 McCullough Street Lansing 48912 1/31/2014 93,000.00$       8,038.00$     >120% Mary Peters Out of City NSP-1

4 33-01-01-15-485-151 608 Leslie Street Lansing 48912 1/31/2014 73,000.00$       6,404.00$     >120% Alice Eilar Out of City NSP-2

5 33-01-01-08-276-181 1035 Queen Street Lansing 48915 2/7/2014 63,600.00$       9,295.00$     >120% Brian Milan Out of City NSP-1

6 33-01-01-08-201-051 1710 Glenrose Avenue Lansing 48915 2/13/2014 50,000.00$       10,000.00$   0% Charles Cassle Out of City NSP-2 LISA

7 33-01-01-08-380-231 737 Comfort Street Lansing 48915 2/21/2014 51,000.00$       14,000.00$   30% Nickolas Parks Out of City NSP-2 LISA

8 33-01-01-08-481-221 737 Princeton Lansing 48915 3/6/2014 97,000.00$       8,861.00$     117% Erin Van Portfliet Out of City NSP-2

9 33-01-05-06-352-071 3618 Coachlight Commons Lansing 48911 3/14/2014 66,500.00$       3,990.00$     >80% Constance Sorrow In City HOME

10 33-01-01-28-106-091 2110 Beal Avenue Lansing 48910 3/21/2014 60,000.00$       3,600.00$     >80% Dimitri Brown In City HOME

11 33-01-01-08-483-061 730 Chicago Avenue Lansing 48915 3/27/2014 79,900.00$       15,811.00$   >50% Patrick G. Murphy Out of City NSP-3, LISA

12 33-01-05-06-226-081 2202 Midwood Avenue Lansing 48911 4/28/2014 111,900.00$     1,000.00$     >120% Lal Khapangi In City NSP-3

13 33-01-01-32-402-101 1204 Reo Road Lansing 48910 4/28/2014 83,000.00$       1,000.00$     >50% Brian McCormick Out of City NSP-3

14 33-01-01-22-282-111 1241 Shepard Street Lansing 48912 4/29/2014 82,900.00$       14,999.00$   >50% Antoinette Crabbe In City NSP-2 LISA

15 33-01-01-08-380-211 731 Comfort Street Lansing 48915 5/7/2014 53,000.00$       12,560.00$   >50% Chelsea Coffman Out of City NSP-2 LISA

16 33-01-01-22-177-142 1116 S. Holmes Street Lansing 48912 5/16/2014 88,900.00$       8,365.00$     >120% Jonathon Bailey In City NSP-2

17 33-01-01-22-230-051 1003 Shepard Street Lansing 48912 5/19/2014 94,900.00$       7,208.00$     82% Jason Gentry Out of City NSP-2 

18 33-01-01-33-251-031 115 E. Mason Street Lansing 48910 5/30/2014 74,900.00$       4,494.00$     n/a Linda Kaercher In City Land Bank

19 33-19-10-08-127-029 121 S Walnut Court Mason 48854 6/12/2014 117,500.00$     -$             n/a Michael Small Out of City Land Bank

20 33-01-01-08-176-411 1427 N. Jenison Lansing 48915 6/27/2014 104,500.00$     20,467.00$   >120% Nicholas McFarland In City NSP-2

21 33-19-10-08-201-007 509 W. Columbia Mason 48854 7/9/2014 9,000.00$         -$             n/a Scott Karkau Out of City Land Bank

22 33-01-01-10-129-101 1806 Vermont Lansing 48906 7/14/2014 54,900.00$       12,250.00$   44% Benjamin Rathbun Out of City NSP-2 LISA

23 33-01-05-06-479-001 2219 Newark Avenue Lansing 48911 7/31/2014 72,000.00$       4,320.00$     >80% Jacob VanAtta In City HOME

24 33-01-01-21-257-135 1128 S. Grand Avenue Lansing 48910 8/1/2014 77,000.00$       4,620.00$     >80% Brendan Martin In City CDBG

25 33-01-05-05-377-171 6042 Valencia Blvd. Lansing 48911 8/11/2014 72,500.00$       -$             0% Nicholas Partaka Out of City Land Bank

26 33-01-01-10-133-142 1605 Illinois Avenue Lansing 48906 8/18/2014 72,500.00$       4,354.00$     >120% Jennifer Daily In City NSP-2

27 33-20-01-01-404-040 615 W. Lake Lansing East Lansing 48823 8/21/2014 8,000.00$         -$             n/a Vernon/Joan Jackson In City Land Bank

28 33-01-01-32-327-261 1719 Pierce Road Lansing 48910 8/29/2014 76,500.00$       5,500.00$     >80% Shirlene Roberson In City HOME

29 33-01-05-10-227-056 1751 Maisonette Lansing 48911 9/4/2014 51,000.00$       -$             n/a Juan Delgado Out of State Land Bank

30 33-01-01-15-358-341 806 Larned Street Lansing 48912 9/19/2014 69,800.00$       13,213.00$   >120% Scott Schieberl Out of City NSP-2

31 33-01-05-05-401-091 1401 Weymouth Court Lansing 48911 9/19/2014 73,000.00$       4,380.00$     >80% Alfonso Reyna In City HOME

32 33-01-01-21-329-221 209 Reo Avenue Lansing 48910 10/3/2014 74,900.00$       12,490.00$   >120% Amanda Gobert In City NSP-2

33 33-01-01-20-131-031 815 Riverview Avenue Lansing 48915 10/7/2014 59,900.00$       11,051.57$   >50% Mackenzie Conley In City NSP-2 LISA

34 33-21-01-18-303-037 116 Western Avenue Lansing 48917 10/9/2014 82,500.00$       -$             n/a Britta Stine Out of City Land Bank

35 33-01-01-31-328-381 3217 Ronald Street Lansing 48911 10/21/2014 73,000.00$       6,492.00$     >80% Robert Helfrich Out of City HOME

36 33-01-01-15-311-222 916 Prospect Street Lansing 48912 10/30/2014 82,500.00$       18,877.00$   >50% Ashley Martinez Out of City NSP-2 LISA

37 33-01-01-17-401-241 1122 W. Allegan Street Lansing 48915 11/18/2014 74,500.00$       5,850.00$     >120% Ganja Rai In City NSP-2

38 33-01-01-32-326-031 1808 Pierce Road Lansing 48910 11/18/2014 7,000.00$         -$             n/a Stephan Williams In City Land Bank

39 33-01-01-20-478-081 1614 Delevan Lansing 48910 12/5/2014 959.33$            -$             n/a GLHC In City CDBG

40 33-01-01-08-201-141 1310 Greenwood Avenue Lansing 48915 12/11/2014 51,900.00$       3,114.00$     >80% Gary Lieberman Out of City CDBG

41 33-01-01-10-205-181 1617 Ohio Avenue Lansing 48906 12/18/2014 49,900.00$       8,552.60$     >50% Kent Shultz In City NSP-2 LISA

42 33-01-01-20-132-001 1821 William Street Lansing 48915 12/19/2014 71,900.00$       4,314.00$     >80% Christina Gonzales Out of City CDBG

43 33-01-01-29-227-061 904 Lenore Avenue Lansing 48911 12/23/2014 60,000.00$       3,600.00$     >80% Tracy Soules Out of City HOME

1/28/2015 - R. Van Fossen

2014 Sold Residential Structures 



# Parcel # Address City Date Sold Price Purchaser Program 5/50 Waived?
1 33-01-01-28-226-171 528 E. Mt. Hope Lansing 1/21/2014 $2,134.00 Sue Jensen n/a N

2 33-01-01-10-406-271 1207 Maryland Avenue Lansing 2/12/2014 $1,893.00 Jason & Sara Fedewa Demo, NSP-2 N

3 33-01-01-17-228-161 918 W. Genesee Street Lansing 3/21/2014 $2,228.00 Monika Mayer n/a N

4 33-01-01-09-306-101 612 Brook Street Lansing 3/28/2014 $900.00 Renee Brock Demo, CDBG Y

5 33-01-01-09-326-001 v/l W. Willow Lansing 4/25/2014 $1,656.00 Benjamen Shell n/a N

6 33-01-01-08-376-301 841 Cawood Lansing 5/1/2014 $1,803.00 Christy Jones Demo, CDBG Y

7 33-01-01-08-282-301 1325 Knollwood Avenue Lansing 5/27/2014 $2,799.00 Virginia Winton Demo, NSP-2 Y

8 33-01-05-05-151-140 v/l Hughes Road Lansing 6/3/2014 $2,500.00 Tou Xiong n/a Y

9 33-01-01-21-480-100 1722 Linval Lansing 6/4/2014 $3,128.00 Bobby Joy Demo, NSP-2 Y

10 33-01-01-10-476-051 812 Cleveland Lansing 6/11/2014 $2,381.00 Katherine Lalone Demo, NSP-2 N

11 33-01-01-14-379-031 513 S. Francis Avenue Lansing First 1/2 sold on 6/20/14 $828.00 Alice Cuellar Demo, CDBG N

12 33-01-05-03-101-141 835 Armstrong Lansing 6/24/2014 $5,198.00 Edward Davis Demo, CDBG Y

13 33-01-01-09-304-091 v/l W. Maple Street Lansing 7/3/2014 $1,443.00 St. Andrew's AME Church n/a N

14 33-01-01-14-379-031 513 S. Francis Avenue Lansing Second 1/2 sold on 7/9/2014 $828.00 Cleo Lloyd Demo, CDBG Y

15 33-01-01-21-481-010 1711 Linval Lansing  7/14/2014 $3,565.00 Lucie McClees n/a Y

16 33-01-01-05-330-221 1515 Downey Street Lansing 7/17/2014 $2,958.00 Sandra McCallum Demo, CDBG Y

17 33-01-01-05-301-311 v/l N. Grand River Lansing 7/21/2014 $1,000.00 George Noirot n/a Y

18 33-01-01-15-356-011 607 S Hosmer Lansing 7/24/2014 $526.00 Sherry Bradshaw Demo, NSP-2 Y

19 33-01-01-09-226-091 1917 Polly Lansing 7/29/2014 $1,841.00 Dan VanAcker Demo, NSP-2 N

20 33-01-01-22-206-031 1013 Bensch Street Lansing 8/28/2014 $2,165.00 George Martinez Demo, NSP-1 N

21 33-01-01-15-303-131 112 S. Eighth St. (Vacant Home) Lansing Buyer to demolish home for lot. 9/11/2014 $2,886.00 Gorsline Funeral Hme. n/a N

22 33-01-01-28-435-211 Paris Avenue Lansing 10/17/2014 $2,605.00 Jason& Candice Handley Demo, CDBG N

23 33-01-01-17-226-101 926 W. Lapeer Lansing 11/7/2014 $1,400.00 MC Rothhorn Demo, CDBG Y

24 33-01-01-08-405-151 1207 Theodore Lansing 11/25/2014 $1,298.00 Yolanda Duarte Demo, NSP-2 Y

25 33-15-15-15-151-003 3653 Williamston Road Leslie 12/15/2014 $8,500.00 Nancy Lawerence n/a N

26 33-01-01-31-476-051 404 N. Sycamore Lansing 12/17/2014 $1,309.00 Bill Lockhart Demo, CDBG Y

27 33-01-01-15-451-331 520 Clifford Street Lansing 12/19/2014 $1,145.00 Jack Grossman Demo, NSP-2 Y
1/26/2015 R. Van Fossen

2014 Sold Vacant Lots



2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

In City 1 2 5 5 11 15 28 30 17

Out of City 0 0 1 1 1 13 18 22 21

Out of State 0 0 1 0 0 1 6 4 1

0% 0% 29% 17% 8% 48% 46% 46% 56%

Yearly Sales 1 2 7 6 12 29 52 56 39

Total LB Sales 1 3 10 16 28 57 109 165 204

BOARD MEMBERS: Eric Schertzing, Chair • Kara Hope, Vice-Chair • Deb Nolan, Treasurer • Brian McGrain, Secretary • Rebecca Bahar-Cook, Member

City of Lansing - Single Family & Owner Occupied Property Sales

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

T
o
ta

l 
S

o
ld

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

Year Sold 

Property Disposition Graph 

In City

Out of City

Out of State

Percentage 
indicates 
ratio of 
combined 
Out of City & 
Out of State 
dispositions 
to total yearly 
sales. 

46% 56% 

46% 

48% 

8% 17% 29% 0% 0% 



  



CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK 1/2Page: 01/26/2015 01:10 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Iclb

CHECK DATE FROM 12/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

Bank GEN 

6,510.00 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION1152912/04/2014
V94.50 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC1153012/04/2014

910.39 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1153112/11/2014
35.63 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1153212/11/2014
367.84 CONSUMERS ENERGY1153312/11/2014
257.13 CONSUMERS ENERGY1153412/11/2014
302.01 CONSUMERS ENERGY1153512/11/2014
206.34 CONSUMERS ENERGY1153612/11/2014
62.30 DELHI TOWNSHIP1153712/11/2014
183.25 GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE1153812/11/2014
130.50 GRANGER LANDSCAPE SUPPLY1153912/11/2014
180.00 PAM BLAIR1154012/11/2014
98.44 BESCO WATER TREATMENT, INC.1154112/11/2014
115.00 W.F. BOHNET ELECTRIC CO1154212/11/2014

1,555.88 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION1154312/11/2014
46.29 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS1154412/11/2014
235.20 HASSELBRING CLARK CO1154512/11/2014
45.00 GREATER LANSING ASSOCIATION OF REAL1154612/11/2014

5,407.52 NORSHORE BUILDING INC1154712/11/2014
1,325.00 RED CEDAR CONSULTING, LLC1154812/11/2014

58.50 VET'S ACE HARDWARE1154912/11/2014
515.04 COMMERCIAL CLEANING1155012/11/2014
307.18 LANSING ICE & FUEL1155112/11/2014

1,785.00 J & J HARDWOODS, INC.1155212/11/2014
8,000.00 KWIK REPO INC1155312/11/2014
1,465.67 KEYSTONE MILLBROOK1155412/11/2014

14.00 INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS1155512/11/2014
2,400.00 HEDLUND PLUMBING1155612/11/2014

17,500.00 MICHIGAN DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION1155712/11/2014
1,500.00 MCKEARNEY ASPHALT & SEALING, INC1155812/11/2014
1,640.00 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS1155912/11/2014
1,820.00 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION1156012/11/2014
1,040.00 SECOND CHANCE EMPLOYMENT1156112/11/2014
2,650.00 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW1156212/11/2014
3,820.00 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS1156312/11/2014
3,060.00 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS1156412/11/2014

184.80 DENNIS GRAHAM1156512/11/2014
1,467.42 JOSEPH G BONSALL1156612/11/2014

68.99 CHRISTOPHER KOLBE1156712/11/2014
36.88 NICOLE BONVISUTO1156812/11/2014
376.72 LINDA HORAK1156912/11/2014

43,153.00 MICH STATE HOUSING DEV AUTHORITY1157012/11/2014
67,066.23 CITY OF LANSING1157112/11/2014

989.14 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LANSING1157212/11/2014
5,045.63 LANSING CITY TREASURER1157312/11/2014
3,792.76 LANSING CITY TREASURER1157412/11/2014

12,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN1157512/15/2014
748.83 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1157612/17/2014
453.36 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1157712/17/2014
199.77 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1157812/17/2014
325.24 CONSUMERS ENERGY1157912/17/2014

2,354.70 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE1158012/17/2014
6,226.75 MICHGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT1158112/17/2014

100.00 MICHIGAN ORGANIC FOOD & FARM ALLIAN1158212/17/2014
168.69 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES1158312/17/2014
543.29 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL1158412/17/2014
46.00 CITY OF LANSING, C.A.R.T.1158512/17/2014
187.35 COMCAST1158612/17/2014
35.57 BESCO WATER TREATMENT, INC.1158712/17/2014

1,969.30 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C.1158812/17/2014
691.00 REZUBERANT DESIGN1158912/17/2014

4,884.95 PIPER & GOLD PUBLIC RELATIONS1159012/17/2014
400.00 RED CEDAR CONSULTING, LLC1159112/17/2014
325.00 KELLEY APPRAISAL COMPANY1159212/17/2014
245.00 ETC1159312/17/2014
806.00 COMMERCIAL CLEANING1159412/17/2014
293.04 BWB CLEANING1159512/17/2014
170.00 DICK CORTRIGHT1159612/17/2014
807.45 OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANSING1159712/17/2014
231.73 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER1159812/17/2014

19,700.00 MICHIGAN DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION1159912/17/2014
200.00 GUILFORD SEAMLESS EAVESTROUGH1160012/17/2014

2,450.00 NORSHORE BUILDING INC1160112/17/2014
1,900.94 MANNIK SMITH GROUP1160212/17/2014

450.00 SUPERIOR FINISH OF MICHIGAN1160312/17/2014
325.00 ADRIANE LAU1160412/17/2014

1,950.00 COMPLETE PLUMBING1160512/17/2014
9,602.00 METRO DEVELOPMENT CORP.1160612/17/2014



CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK 2/2Page: 01/26/2015 01:10 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Iclb

CHECK DATE FROM 12/01/2014 - 12/31/2014

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

750.00 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION1160712/17/2014
V48,149.22 ASH STREET REDEVELOPMENT, LLC1160812/17/2014

1,620.00 HOLISTIC LANDSCAPE, INC1160912/17/2014
1,200.00 MOW MASTER1161012/17/2014

11,205.69 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER1161112/17/2014
1,440.00 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS1161212/17/2014

300.17 DENNIS GRAHAM1161312/17/2014
379.98 JOSEPH G BONSALL1161412/17/2014
72.24 ROXANNE CASE1161512/17/2014

2,402.21 LANSING CITY TREASURER1161612/17/2014
500,000.00 SC SERVICES ENVIRONMENTAL1161712/22/2014

GEN TOTALS:

777,891.93 Total of 87 Disbursements:

48,243.72 Less 2 Void Checks:
826,135.65 Total of 89 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK 1/1Page: 01/26/2015 01:12 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Iclb

CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2015 - 01/31/2015

AmountVendor NameCheckCheck Date

Bank GEN 

5,416.40 PNC BANK, NA1161801/06/2015
4,635.04 PNC BANK, NA1161901/06/2015

711.61 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1162001/15/2015
598.83 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1162101/15/2015
674.97 CONSUMERS ENERGY1162201/15/2015
723.13 CONSUMERS ENERGY1162301/15/2015
694.38 CONSUMERS ENERGY1162401/15/2015
330.66 CONSUMERS ENERGY1162501/15/2015
200.00 CONSUMERS ENERGY1162601/15/2015
985.95 CITY OF LESLIE1162701/15/2015
63.70 DELHI TOWNSHIP1162801/15/2015
218.43 COMCAST1162901/15/2015
226.76 AT & T1163001/15/2015
90.93 ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC1163101/15/2015
180.94 VERIZON WIRELESS1163201/15/2015
637.50 TMT OF GREATER LANSING1163301/15/2015

6,510.00 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION1163401/15/2015
35.57 BESCO WATER TREATMENT, INC.1163501/15/2015
149.36 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS1163601/15/2015

1,577.12 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION1163701/15/2015
195.00 OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANSING1163801/15/2015

2,718.00 INGHAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT1163901/15/2015
484.36 HOLDERS HEATING & AIR1164001/15/2015
88.00 AMERICAN RENTALS INC.1164101/15/2015
325.00 MOLENAAR & ASSOCIATES, INC1164201/15/2015
325.00 KELLEY APPRAISAL COMPANY1164301/15/2015

12,750.00 MICHIGAN DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION1164401/15/2015
1,543.80 ETC1164501/15/2015

150.00 OLD TOWN COMMERCIAL ASSOCIATION1164601/15/2015
207.76 HASSELBRING CLARK CO1164701/15/2015
147.71 H.C. BERGER COMPANY1164801/15/2015

4,125.15 INGHAM COUNTY HOUSING COMMISSION1164901/15/2015
2,118.66 COMMERCIAL CLEANING1165001/15/2015

302.00 LESLIE APPLIANCE REPAIR1165101/15/2015
15.09 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.1165201/15/2015
16.56 AMERICAN EAGLE SUPERSTORE1165301/15/2015
745.67 W.F. BOHNET ELECTRIC CO1165401/15/2015

7,325.38 NORSHORE BUILDING INC1165501/15/2015
250.00 POWERWASH PLUS OF MICHIGAN, LLC1165601/15/2015
30.00 VET'S ACE HARDWARE1165701/15/2015
5.29 EIKENHOUT, INC.1165801/15/2015

21,417.24 STR.GRANTS, L.L.C.1165901/15/2015
244.62 LANSING ICE & FUEL1166001/15/2015
400.16 KEYSTONE MILLBROOK1166101/15/2015

1,880.00 CENTER FOR FINANCIAL HEALTH1166201/15/2015
697.50 GREATER LANSING ASSOCIATION OF REAL1166301/15/2015
699.00 D&D QUALITY SERVICING INC1166401/15/2015

5,671.37 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER1166501/15/2015
12,053.20 DISCOUNT CARPET WAREHOUSE1166601/15/2015
9,802.60 MCDANIELS KITCHEN AND BATH1166701/15/2015

386.64 BWB CLEANING1166801/15/2015
2,870.00 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS1166901/15/2015

860.00 NORTHWEST INITIATIVE1167001/15/2015
450.00 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW1167101/15/2015
868.17 DENNIS GRAHAM1167201/15/2015
115.92 ROXANNE CASE1167301/15/2015

1,654.65 JOHN KROHN1167401/15/2015
440.83 ERIC SCHERTZING1167501/15/2015

48,149.22 ASH STREET REDEVELOPMENT, LLC1167601/15/2015
2,199.00 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT1167701/22/2015

GEN TOTALS:

169,389.83 Total of 60 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
169,389.83 Total of 60 Checks:



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

Assets
Cash 90,591.03$
Accounts Receivable 5,658.38$
Land Contract Receivable 1,415,879.95$
Land Contract Interest Receivable 19,240.58$
Land Contract Escrow 10,704.60$
Notes Receivable -$
Specific Tax Receivable (11,676.71)$
Payroll -$
Employer Tax Liability CDBG -$
Specific Tax Receivable - Prior Year 27,240.69$
OCOF Nonprofit Receivable 5,322.68$
Ingham County Receivable 44,095.60$
Lansing City Receivable - General 2,489.32$
CDBG County Receivable -$
CDBG Receivable - Lansing Demo -$
CDBG Lansing Rehab Receivable 6,103.04$
CDBG City TA Receivable 37.10$
NSP 3 Lansing City Receivable -$
NSP County Receivable -$
NSP 2 Receivable -$
HOME Lansing City Receivable 39,450.28$
Michigan Blight Elimination Rec (61,000.00)$
Brownfield Rec -$
Due from other funds -$
Inventory - NSP2 -$
Inventory 4,600,440.22$

Total Assets 6,194,576.76$

Liabilities
Accounts Payable (28.46)$
Notes Payable - PNC Bank 3,475,000.00$
Due to MSHDA - NSP 2 -$
Due to Ingham County 907,697.23$
Due to MSHDA 41,110.29$
Due to City of Lansing 67,066.23$
Due from other funds -$
Rental Deposit 14,400.00$
Good Faith Deposits 2,013.00$
Land Contract Escrow 2,270.76$
Deferred Revenue -$



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

Total Liabilities 4,509,529.05$
Retained Earnings 1,814,627.22$

Total Net Assets (129,579.51)$



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

Revenues
Property Sales 722,269.40$
NSP 1 City of Lansing Revenue -$
NSP 3 City of Lansing Revenue 14,456.95$
HOME City of Lansing Revenue 265,099.67$
HOME Sale Proceeds Revenue 158,095.27$
Lansing Reinvestment Revenue (92,088.34)$
NSP 2 MSHDA Revenue 342,656.83$
NSP 2 MSHDA Admin Revenue -$
NSP 2 Program Income -$
NSP 2 General Revenue -$
NSP County Revenue -$
CDBG City TA Revenue 13,355.00$
CDBG Lansing Demo Revenue 213,823.52$
Brownfield Revenue 470,216.64$
Michigan Blight Elimination Rev 71,953.40$
Interest Income 101,405.13$
Developer Fee Revenue 42,359.76$
Rental Income 214,624.14$
Garden Program Revenue 8,423.42$
Late Fee Revenue 3,184.22$
Purchase Option Fee Revenue -$
Miscellaneous Revenue 20.09$
Donation 450.45$
Property Maintenance Revenue 1,500.00$
CDBG Revenue - Lansing Rehab 638,782.54$
Ingham County Allocation 400,000.00$

Total Revenues 3,590,588.09$

Operating Expenses
Costs of Projects 1,041,772.72$
Supplies 6,676.52$
Audit Fee 16,200.00$
Communication 5,790.87$
Security 416.54$
Memberships 1,610.00$
Rental 31,135.07$
Equipment - Small Purchase 615.59$
Vehicle Expense 6,238.55$
Postage 1,855.04$
Media 16,710.52$
Consultants 48,022.44$



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

Operating Expenses Continued
Bank Fee 682.80$
Legal 16,444.92$
Contractual Services 23,647.98$
Software 17,448.80$
Travel 2,326.86$
Conferences 2,875.00$
Payroll Reimbursement 353,790.01$
Americorp Member 1,979.00$
Interior Staging -$
Insurance Property 1,284.29$
Insurrance Property Eden Glen 704.90$
Employer Tax Liability 19,490.68$
Payroll Service 2,125.40$
Workers Compensaton 7,664.00$
Utilities 791.26$
Building Maintenance 10,466.59$
Lawn and Snow 1,731.94$
Land Contract Default 75,038.82$
Garden Program 56,120.58$
Bicycle Share -$
Rental Expense 165,827.43$
Brownfield Debt Expense -$
HOME Lansing City 439,031.43$
Community Development Projects 14,616.37$
Interest Expenses 27,804.95$
Cristo Rey Community Center Exp -$
NSP 1 Lansing City 51,271.88$
NSP Ingham County 21.89$
NSP 2 248,966.22$
NSP 2 Program Income Expense -$
NSP 3 35,424.33$
CDBG Lansing Demo 201,952.83$
CDBG County 4.44$
CDBG Lansing Rehab 500,963.60$
CDBG City Technical Assistance 5,594.86$
Worthington Place - Leslie 27,289.68$
Blight Elimination 229,740.00$

Total Operating Expenses 3,720,167.60$

Total Net Assets, end of period (129,579.51)$


	1.pdf
	2.pdf
	3.pdf
	4.pdf
	5.pdf

